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Peters Township Council Meeting
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1| Representing the Petitioners: 1| solicitor, to coordinate the order of testimony to
2| Tammy Ri baé ESHUI re 2| ensure efficiency and the proper order of the compliance
3 II_JOUSt (genter 3| with the proper legal proceedings.
4 % i' eﬁ A enue 4 It isthe desire of Council to complete the
5 ttsourgh, PA 15222 1234. 5| hearing this evening and we ask all participants and
6 6 | attorneys to keep that in mind.
7 7 Mr. Silvestri, do you have any additional
8 8| itemsto place into the record?
9 9 MR. SILVESTRI: Yes, sir, there are three
10 10| additional lettersthat camein. One from Dale Thomas
11 11| undated in opposition to the proposed ordinance.
12 12| Another one dated May 31st from David and Holly Wall of
13 13| Molly Drive also in opposition. And one this evening
14 14| from Peggy and Thomas Roe also in opposition from
15 15| Sherborne Drive.
16 16 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Okay. Anyone planning to
17 17| give testimony this evening stand to be sworn as one
18 18| group here.
19 19| (All witnesses sworn)
20 20 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Again, | want to
21 21| reiterate Mr. Johnson is going to conduct this hearing
22 22| so we don't make any missteps legally. But our desire
23 23| istofinish thisthing tonight. If we can't wrap it up
24 24| in an hour or two shame on us because we have had two
Page 3 Page 5
1/ 7:30 p.m. 1| three-hour sessions that is six hours, that isalot.
2| (Roll Call) 2| By dl standardsthat isalot. Thedesireisto finish
3| (Pledge of Allegiance) 3| it tonight. We will shoot for that, | guaranteeiit.
4 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Thishearing is a second 4| Mr. Johnson.
5| continuation of ahearing initially heard on March 21, 5 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you, Mr. Atkison, we
6| 2011 and then heard on May 2, 2011. The purpose of this 6| will proceed with party litigants however we will give
7| hearing is to accept additional comments on the proposed 7| the audience an opportunity partiesto comment. Itis
8| curative amendment challenging the validity of the 8| our intent to conclude these hearings this evening.
9| Peters Township zoning ordinance relating to funeral 9 With that, Mr. Ribar, anything el se you want
10| homes and crematories. The challenge has been filed by 10| to present in your case in chief.
11| the Audia Investment Group, LLC. 11 MS. RIBAR: Yes, thank you, Tammy Ribar for
12 This hearing was advertised in the Observer 12| the applicant, R-1-B-A-R.
13| Reporter on May 17th and 24th, also on the township 13 It isour desire aso to wrap thisup
14| bulletin boards, cable television and the township 14| tonight. It has been along process. In that respect |
15| website. 15| wanted to bring to Council's attention to a letter that
16 Council will not be taking action on the 16| Mrs. Belusko received at her home. It isabit
17| proposed ordinance this evening. If the hearingis 17| disturbing to al of usinvolved from an unnamed Peters
18| closed this evening, action will be taken at either the 18| Township resident characterizes her as an adult bully,
19| June 13th or June 27th Council meetings. | would like 19| states that her three young children may suffer
20| to note that thisis a continued hearing and for 20| emotional harm due to the way they may be treated if she
21| purposes of efficiency, if you have testified before, we 21| residesin Peters Township. It isgenerally derogatory
22| do have your comments and they need not be repeated 22| to Mrs. Belusko and her family. We do want you to have
23| again. 23| acopy of this. We don't understand why somebody would
24 I will be asking Mr. Johnson, township 24| send thisto her home or why they would not put their
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1| nameonit. Bethat asit may, itiswhat it is. 1| A. BrianKadlly.
2 We also would like to present additional 2| Q. Mr.Kelly, you testified at the last proceeding,
3| testimony from Brian Kelly who was the appraiser who 3| correct?
4| appeared at the last hearing. There was some criticism 41 A. ldid.
5| of him for not preparing an analysis of specific 5| Q. Sincethat last proceeding, what additional work
6| properties called a matched pair analysis which would 6| have you done with regard to property, with regard to
7| compare homes that were sold prior to and after a 7| theimpact of a crematory on property values?
8| specific crematory wasinstalled. We has done that and 8| A. | conducted an analysis of properties. The most
9| we have very brief testimony to that effect. 9| recent, one of the most recent crematoriesinstalled

10 Due to the fact that the Thomases are also 10| into the Allegheny County was in Blawnox, the Smith
11| intervening in this proceeding, thisis more 11| Funeral Home in Blawnox located at 930 Centre Avenue,
12| anticipatory on our part we don't know who or what 12| Blawnox 15238. In order to conduct the analysis, |
13| testimony is going to be elicited from those people. 13| provided a matched pair scenario with 14 sales.
14 We do have e-mails from Jeff Ross of Howard 141 Q. What year wasthe Smith crematory installed in
15| Hanna and Patty Thomas from Wellington Real Estate 15| Blawnox?
16| Services which established that they had considered 16| A. The Smith crematory wasinstalled in 1996.
17| selling their property to the Belusko's for the 17| Q. Can you explain what a matched pair analysisis,
18| crematory and funeral home. 18| please?
19 These are marked as Exhibits 48, 49 and 50 19| A. Inthisanalysiswhat | didis| provided sales
20| on behalf of the applicants and | have copies for 20| that occurred before and after the crematory was
21| everybody here. 21| installed which was 1996. And | went five years before
22 MR. JOHNSON: We will make those part of the |22 and five years beyond so sales that occurred five years
23| record. Do you have some testimony? 23| prior to the installation of the crematory and five
24 MS. MITINGER: Mr. Johnson, without seeing 24| years after. Resales of the same property.
Page 7 Page 9
1| the exhibits, sorry, my nameis Alice Mitinger on behalf 1 My analysis provided it indicated that thereis
2| of the Thomas. And before you can assume they can be 2| no change in value attributed to the installation of a
3| admitted into the record, | would like the opportunity. 3| crematory. For instance, in 1990, between 1990 and
4 MR. JOHNSON: | am going to assume they will 412001, the average rate of change of property valuesin
5| be admitted into the record, may be over objection and 5| Blawnox based on Real Stats public records was 4.64
6| may be on review they are not relevant or material. 6 | percent. Based on my analysistaking matched pairs that
7 MS. MITINGER: | just wanted to note my 7| occurred between 1990 and 2001, the analysis provided an
8| objection. 8| average of, average increase of 13.01 percent.
9 MR. JOHNSON: For the purpose of proceeding 9 What | didis| took out the top three and the
10| we will take the exhibits and make them available to you 10| bottom three because there are several up around 50
11| for your comments at the conclusion of the hearing. 11| percent increase, 50, 47.5 and 45.52. There were three
12| What | anticipate is that after the conclusion of the 12| at 1.24, 1.02 and 1.58. So | excluded those | came out
13| public hearing we will give you a brief period in which 13| with an average increase per year, an average increase
14| to make awritten comment, proposed findings to Council. 14| per year 4.41 percent.
15 MS. MITINGER: Thank you. 15| Q. Thoseareall homesin Blawnox?
16 MR. ARCURI: If youwould like to see these 16| A. For al homesin Blawnox matched pairs. So that
17| exhibits, you can have my copy, just make sure | get it 17| would be a property that sold prior to 1996 and that
18| back. 18 | same exact property selling after 1996. So that
19 MS. MITINGER: 1 will. 19| analysis provided an average of 4.41 percent whereas the
20 MS. RIBAR: | will ask Mr. Kelly to testify. 20| average increase in Blawnox which | established earlier
21 BRIAN KELLEY 21| was 4.64 percent.
22| Testified asfollows: 22 | went further to grab six sales that were
23| BY MS. RIBAR: 23| located within athree block radius of the crematory.
24| Q. Stateyour name. 24| The six sales produced a range from 1.02 percent to
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1| 45.52 percent increase average over the period. 1| A. No, the 14 homes here are within Blawnox. These
2| Excluding again the highest sale and the lowest sale 2| are sales and resales within ten-year period from 2000,
3| provided an average increase of 4.03 percent which was 3| from 1990 to 2001.
4| in line with the prior two analyses. 4 So the original analysisif you look at the
5 So, therefore, in this particular case thereis 5| bottom of the exhibit, residential resales between 1990
6| no increase or no change in value attributed to the 6| and 2001, it shows an average increase of 13.01 for
7| crematory. 7| those sales. Now some of those may have been improved
8 Now, as | testified the day, you know, last 8| which indicates you can see the 50 percent increase per
9| month, | still do not think there is any impact, you 9| year was most likely the sales that may have been

10| know, pertaining to the crematory of this property due 10| renovated or significant improvements to it.
11] to the crematory mostly the impact is due to the retail 11 So what | did in order to narrow it down, | felt
12| |ocation on Route 19. 12| that those were aberrations, those sales themselves. So
13 MS. RIBAR: Any questions? 13| | took the three highest and three lowest out and
14 MS. MERRELL: Of course, | have a question. 14| excluding those, balanced it to a 14.41 percent.
15| You indicate based on your statement that you don't 15| Q. You mean 4.41?
16| believe that this shows that the crematory had any 16| A. 4.41 averageincrease. Then narrowing it down
17| negative impact on the sale because all of them were 17| one more time to sales within a three block radius, we
18] increased. 18| indicated an average increase of 4.03 percent.
19| A. Sure. 19 MR. BALL: Do you believe that you can
20 MS. MERRELL: Do you have any other criteria |20 | extrapolate homes that sell in the $80,000 rangein an
21| toidentify why they would have increased, for example, 21| industrial town to homes that sell in 400,000 range in a
22| the improvements that were made? Could it have 22| suburban town?
23| increased more if there wasn't a crematory there? 23| A. | didn't provide that analysis, but this analysis
24| A. Thedatais pretty closely rated and | think 24| was based on properties surrounding a crematory.
Page 11 Page 13
1| includes the set of datais large enough that it takes 1 MR. BALL: You didn't answer the question.
2| al of that into account. There are several properties 2| A. | sad| did not provide that analysis.
3| that may have been improved more than others in between, 3| BY MS. RIBAR:
4| but when you have this amount of data, then you can 41 Q. Areyou aware of any homesin a situation similar
5| pretty much narrow it down which thisis very reliable 5| to Peters Township where a crematory wasinstalled you
6| on the number. 6| could have donethat analysis?
7 MS. MERRELL: Thank you. 7| A. Not within Allegheny County or south of the
8 MR. STIEGEL: How many home sales did you 8| county. So | pretty much pulled everything that | could
9| say there were? 9| find. Thisis pretty, the newest of crematories
10| A. Waell, therewas, | used 14 resales of properties 10| installed within the past 15 years.
11| between 1990 and 2001. 11 There was only one other installed post 1990,
12| BY MS. RIBAR: 12| that wasthe oneinstalled in, | think it was Boston
13| Q. What wasthe proximity to the funeral home? 13| down in Elizabeth, that was Thomas, | believe, or
14| A. Thesewere al located within Blawnox. 14| Gilbert.
15 MS. MERRELL: These are all the resales? 15 MS. RIBAR: That was actually another unit
16| A. Thesewereall the resales between 1990 and 2001. 16| for Gilbert, that iswhy we didn't do that analysis,
17| BY MS. RIBAR: 17| they already had a unit, they just added another unit.
18| Q. Correct meif I'm wrong, but you did a different 18| A. They added another unit, similar price rangein
19| analysisfor homesthat were closeto the crematory. 19| the neighborhood there as well.
20| The 14 you cited to were ones within -- 20 MR. JOHNSON: In the order we went before,
21| A. They werein Blawnox. They narrowed it downto a 21| Mr. Kamin, were you first?
22| three block radius. 22 MR. KAMIN: | believethat | was.
23| Q. The 14 homesyou listed here arewithin thethree 23 MR. JOHNSON: Do you have questions?
24| block radius? 24| BY MR. KAMIN:
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1| Q. Jonathan Kamin for the Genslers and Bellicinis. 1| A. So, Blawnox is six blocks below Main Street and
2| So | wasallittle confused, so | want to make surethat 2| the crematory was two blocks above Main Street.
3| I got your testimony correct. 3| Q. Now, aretherecommercial usesdirectly across
4/ A. Okay. 4| from thisfuneral home?
5| Q. So, you did a study in Blawnox and the 5| A. No.
6| crematorium wasinstalled in 1996, correct? 6| Q. Therearenot commercial uses?
71 A. Yes. 7| A. No, itisresidential surrounding the property.
8| Q. Wedid fiveyearsbefore and five years after? 8| Q. Oneach sideof thefuneral, crematory?
9| A. ldid. 9| A. Yes, and then down on the block of Freeport Road
10| Q. And within Blawnox therewas atotal of 14 sales? [10| thereiswithin ablock isthe main street whichis
11| A. Resales. 11| Freeport Road which is mostly commercial.
12] Q. Resales. 12| Q. Now, todoamatch pair analysis, that isaterm
13| A. Yes. 13| of art, right, appraisal term of art?
14| Q. But that wasthewholetown of Blawnox? 14| A. Analysis as asales comparison approach.
15| A. Yes. 15| Q. Right. Todo astatistically significant match
16| Q. Doyou know how big Blawnox is? 16| pair analysis, do you nheed morethan one particular
17| A. Not exactly. 17| event?
18| Q. If I told you it was one square mile, doesthat 18| A. It would help your cause.
19| sound about right? 19| Q. To--when you do an appraisal, do you usually
20| A. About right. 20| have mor e than one comparable sale on the appraisal?
21| Q. Ifl told you the average home pricein Blawnox 21| A. ldo.
22| was about $84,000, would that be right? 22| Q. Now, wetalked about again the valuesin Blawnox,
23| A. | would say as of today, probably low. 23| but what your six sales show isan increase of 4.03
24| Q. Okay, my estimateislow? 24| percent, isthat correct?
Page 15 Page 17
1| A. Your estimateislow. 1| A. Yes.
2| Q. Now, aspart of being one square milewithin 2| Q. Andthe Blawnox increase was 4.41 percent, right?
3| Blawnox, let'sjust assumethat iscloseto correct, is 3] A. Yes.
4| therean industrial district located on the other side 41 Q. Soweareabout ten percent less?
5| of Main Street? 5| A. Yes
6| A. Alongtheriver, yes. 6| Q. Now, did you go ahead and speak to the town of
7| Q. Andif | weretohit agolf ball from let's say 7| Blawnox, | believe Borough of Blawnox to find out if any
8| the Blaw-Knox Company which is how they got itsname? | 8| building permitsweretaken out on these properties?
9| A. Sure. 9| A. I didnot.
10| Q. B-L-A-W hyphen K-N-O-X, how far would it befor [10| Q. Did you go ahead and physically inspect any of
11| meto hit the crematory? 11| these properties?
12| A. ltiseight or nine blocks. 121 A. I didnot.
13| Q. Fromthe-- 13| Q. Doesthetestimony you are giving today qualify
14| A. From the crematory, so it is across Freeport Road 14| under use path asareport?
15| down the hill. 15| A. Itdoes.
16| Q. But? 16| Q. Andisthiswhat wewould call an oral report?
171 A. Alongtheriver. 171 A. Itisan ora report.
18| Q. That iswherethe Blaw-Knox Company is, as| come (18| Q. Now, aspart of being an oral report, isthere
19| up theroad up the hill, alittle more towards Main 19| other information in your files other than thetwo
20| Street? 20| sheetsyou have therethat you have this evening to
21| A. Yes. 21| testify to?
22| Q. How closeam | tothe crematorium? 22| A. Justthedatathat | used to compile the
23| A. You arewithin two blocks. 23| information.
24| Q. Within two blocks. 24| Q. And what that data would show isatotal of six
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1| saleswithin thisradiusand that theincreasein those 1| A. Yes, that was based on general data between 1990
2| properties was about ten percent lessthan the overall 2| and 2000.
3| increase? 3 MS. MERRELL: Okay. Soyou aresayingitis
4] A. Yes 4| comparable to the rest of the population.
5| Q. Doweknow if on any of those salesthe fact that 5| A. Very similar.
6| acrematorium wasin existence was disclosed toany of | 6 MR. JOHNSON: Anything else?
7| those potential buyers? 7| BY MS. RIBAR:
8| A. | donot. 8| Q. Ten percent wasthrown out, Mr. Kelly, I'm now a
9| Q. Didyou go ahead and contact any of thereal 9| little confused, whereisthe 10 percent differential?
10| estate agents or anybody involved in those six sale 10| A. If you compare, it isminuscule, 4.41 versus 4.03
11| transactionsto deter mine whether or not it was 11| percent.
12| disclosed to the buyers of the crematorium? 12| Q. That would be lessthan?
13| A. | didnot. 13| A. Lessthan, point --
14| Q. Doyou know on the standard agreement of sale 14| Q. Threetenths?
15| whether or not the sellers disclosed that therewas a 15| A. .36 percent which would be less than ten percent.
16| crematorium located near by? 16 | But again, thisisn't an exact science, thisis --
17] A. It wasn't necessary. 171 Q. .36?
18| Q. It wasn't necessary to disclose or you don't know 18| A. .36.
19] if it was disclosed? 19| Q. .36 percent, not 10 percent?
20| A. | don't know if it was disclosed. 20| A. Itwould be, if you are taking ten percent of the
21| Q. Areyou familiar with thereal estate disclosure 21| 4.41 percent, it would using that calculation the
22| law in the statement all residential sellers haveto 22| difference of .36 percent would be maybe nine percent of
23|sign? 23| the 4.1 percent.
241 A. Yes 24| Q. Got it, got it, okay, you arelooking at the
Page 19 Page 21
1| Q. Doyou know if the crematorium was disclosed, do | 1| difference between the two saying that the differenceis
2| you know if the crematorium isrequired to be disclosed | 2| 10 percent?
3| on any of those for ms? 3| A. What | believe he was asking the question.
4| A. | don't know. 4| Q. Gotit, understood. Thank you. Nothing further.
5| Q. So, what you presented isbasically a sampling 5 MR. JOHNSON: Anything else?
6| this evening of matched pair salesbut wedon't know if | 6 MS. RIBAR: Not from Mr. Kelly.
7| any of these people knew that therewasa crematorium | 7 MR. STIEGEL: Other witnesses?
8| located near the property they were buying, isthat 8 MS. RIBAR: We do not have any witness, we
9| correct? 9| would like the chance for rebuttal for any new witnesses
10| A. Correct. 10| presented by the objectors.
11| Q. Nothing further. 11 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. McDevitt indicated to me
12 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Mr. McDeuvitt. 12| he had brief testimony from two witnesses, one who had
13 MR. McDEVITT: | have no questions. 13| another engagement. Do you want to proceed at this
14 MR. JOHNSON: Ms. Mitinger. 14| point, Mr. McDevitt? | think you are done.
15 MS. MITINGER: | have no questions. 15 MR. McDEVITT: If | could at thistime |
16 MS. MERRELL: Can | ask aclarifying 16| would like to put a few minutes of testimony on from
17| question? Mr. Kamin touched on something that raised 17| Mr. Henney and save the rest for whatever the normal
18| another thought. Of the houses that you looked at here, 18| procedureisinvolved. Mr. Henney.
19| do you know how they compare in increased sales or 19 Mr. Johnson, with your permission, | have
20| increased value compared to the rest of any salesin 20| put together a group of exhibitsthat | want to offer in
21| Blawnox? 21| therecord. | made a courtesy copy for every member of
22| A. Within Peters Township? 22| Council so you can follow if | can have permission to
23 MS. MERRELL: No, in Blawnox you are saying |23 | hand the binders to everybody.
24| the average increase 4.64 percent. 24 MR. JOHNSON: Yes, aswe did with Ms. Ribar,
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Page 22
we will take them weed out what is relevant and
material.
MR. McDEVITT: It will be helpful to follow

some of the testimony if you have documentsin front of
you. With this witness we will discuss a couple
exhibits and then cover the rest later.
BY MR. McDEVITT:

Q. Mr. Henney, while heisfinishing up passing out
the binders, can | ask you are a funeral director,

© 00 N O g b~ W N P

Page 24

A. Yes, itis.

Q. And that is of a particular manufacturer?

A. Pardon me?

Q. And that is of a particular manufacturer called
the Bio Corporation?

A. Right.

Q. And just in terms of Council under standing what
information isimparted on thisform, it listsunder
section 1 the product nameis embalming fluid, correct?

10| correct? 10| A. Right.
11| A. Yes. 11| Q. And then section 2 of the form, the manufacturer
12| Q. You have previoudly testified? 12| hasto list the hazardous ingredients, correct?
13| A. I have. 13| A. Yes
14| Q. I would just liketo take somebrief testimony on 14| Q. Andthey areall listed here?
15| modern cremation procedures, specifically on thispoint. [15| A. Correct.
16| When families or people choose to be cremated now days, 16| Q. And it givesthe chemical properties section 3,
17| do they ever have a viewing first? 17| fire and explosion hazardsin section 4, correct?
18| A. Yes. 18| A. Yes.
19| Q. And when a person isgoing to be viewed, they 19| Q. And areyou aware, sir, there has been testimony
20| haveto be embalmed, isthat correct? 20| give bein this proceeding that on the estimate of CEC
21| A. Yes, if thebody is held for 24 hours or more, 21| that at 13 percent capacity this crematory will turn out
22| yes. 22| 196 pounds of hydrochloric acid a year ?
23| Q. Isit normal and customary now days that many 23| A. Am| aware of that? No.
24| people choose to be viewed, embalmed, and then 241 Q. I'm sure Council will remember. Will you turn to
Page 23 Page 25
1| ultimately cremated? 1| section 5 of thisform Exhibit 10 under the reactivity
2| A. Yes. That segment isgrowing. 2| information. Am | correct, sir, reactivity means how
3| Q. Roughly what percentage of cremations occur in 3| the embalming fluid will react with other chemicals,
4| which an embalmed body is cremated? 4| correct?
5/ A. | would say 40 to 50 percent. 5| A. Correct.
6| Q. Allright, sir, and areyou familiar, sir -- 6| Q. Anddo you seethe section called
7| strikethat. When those kind of cremations occur, is it 7| incompatibility?
8| often the case wher e people are cremated in caskets? 8| A. Yes.
9| A. Sometimes, yes, sometimes no, yes. Rental 9| Q. Anddoyou seethe, in fact it isthefirst
10| caskets and sometimes they incinerate the actual casket. 10| language on thisform in very bold print, correct?
11| There are caskets made strictly for cremation and they 11| A. Uh-huh.
12| incinerate them. 12| Q. What doesit say?
13| Q. Areyou familiar with theterm, sir, called the 13| A. Avoid any contact with hydrochloric acid.
14| material safety data sheet? 14| Q. What doesthe next sentence say?
15| A. Yes. 15| A. Resultant product may contain Bis(chloromethyl)
16| Q. Can you explain to the Council what that is? 16 | ether, an OSHA regulated carcinogen.
17| A. Wecal it MSDS; itisaform that the OSHA 17| Q. If you would, sir, just to confirm for me, would
18| requires us that describes any chemical we havein the 18| you look quickly at tab 11. Arethese also material
19| embalming room we have to describe it on MSDS sheet in 19| safety data sheets from different types of embalming
20| detail, everything that is contained inside the 20| fluids?
21| chemicals. 21| A. Different company.
22| Q. For example, tab 10 of the bindersthat you have. 22| Q. Takejust for examplethefirst one, do you have
23| If | can show that to you, sir, isthat a material 23| the one marked Powertone special ?
24| safety data sheet for embalming fluid? 241 A. Uh-huh.
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1| Q. And again if we can go down to reactivity data, 1| Q. Doyou take precautions when you mix those
2| the bottom of the page? 2| chemicalstogether?
3| A. Yes 3| A. Asbest we can what we know of, yes.
4| Q. Doyou seewhereit says conditionsto avoid? 4| Q. Istherearequirement by DEP or some other
5| A. Yes 5| oversight body that requiresyou handle these chemicals
6| Q. Would you read thoseinto therecord, please? 6 | specifically?
7| A. Do not alow the inadvertent mixing of 7| A. No, thereisn't.
8| formaldehyde with hydraulic chloric acid since such 8| Q. Nothing further, thank you.
9| mixtures may produce Bis(chloromethyl) ether. 9 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Kamin.
10| Q. Itisactually Bis(chloromethyl) ether. 10 MR. KAMIN: No questions.
11| A. Bis(chloromethyl) ether. 11 MR. JOHNSON: Ms. Mitinger?
12| Q. Can wehavea protocol, wewill call it BSME? 12 MS. MITINGER: No questions.
13| A. BSME, anon-carcinogen. 13 MR. JOHNSON: Asan aside, Mr. Henney, |
14| Q. And areyou aware, sir, of any test ever been 14| know you gave testimony previously, do you know how many
15| done on the stack of a crematorium to determine how much |15 | funeral homes are in Allegheny?
16| of that comes out of the stack? 16| A. | would say roughly 225.
17| A. No, I'mnot. 17| Q. How about Washington County?
18 MR. McDEVITT: | have nothing further, thank 18| A. That | don't know. About 200,000 deathsin
19| you. | have the other exhibits| do want to talk about 19| Washington County and about a million-two in Allegheny
20| in summary fashion at whatever appropriatetime | have. 20| County.
21| Thank you. 21 MR. LEWIS: Isthat an annual figure?
22 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: All right. 22| A. I'msorry, I'm sorry, that's the population.
23 MR. McDEVITT: Thank you. 23| Strike that.
24 MR. JOHNSON: Any questions for the witness 24 MR. JOHNSON: Glad to hear that.

Page 27 Page 29
1| Ms. Ribar? 1| A. That would have been nice. 200,000 deaths, nine
2 EXAMINATION 2| deaths per thousand, so whatever that is.
3| BY MS.RIBAR: 3 MR. JOHNSON: Do you know how many
4| Q. Mr.Henney, | don't have a copy of that, isthat 4| crematories are in Allegheny County?
5| something that you have seen before? Do you know where | 5| A. No, | would be guessing 10, 12, maybe.
6| it came from, who prepared it? 6 MR. JOHNSON: Washington?
7| A. Thisparticular exhibit right here? 7| A. Washington, four, three, four, five.
8| Q. Yes. | don't know what it even says, | don't 8 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you. Mr. McDevitt, do
9| haveit. 9| you want to put the rest of your testimony in?

10| A. Some of the sheets| did actually submit, some of 10 MR. McDEVITT: | can certainly do that.

11| these MSDS shests. 11| First of al | would like to say to Council | certainly
12| Q. You prepared it? 12| understand the comments about wanting to be done
13| A. Did not prepareit. 13| tonight. | have been to four of these, | can certainly
14| Q. What isthe sourceof it, sir? 14| understand why. | do have put together some

15| A. The source Pierce Chemicals Royal Bond. 15| information. I'm trying not to be repetitive. | am

16| Q. Sayagain? 16 | herein support of the ordinance as written that would
17| A. Pierce Chemicals Royal Bond. 17| prohibit these crematories from being put in C-2

18| Q. A supplier for you? 18| district. | put together some information | hopeitis
19| A. Yes,itis. 19| new to you that will be helpful to you in your decision.
20| Q. Areyou duringyour embalming, do you ever mix 20 If I can sort of walk you through what | put
21| these chemicals together ? 21| together in the binder, | don't intend to talk about

22| A. Thesechemicals? 22| them at great length. There are afew points | would
23| Q. Yes 23| like to make about some of these. Thefirst three are
24| A. Yes. 24| simply photographs.
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1 MR. LEWIS: Can opposing counsel have 1| at the live website and shows the rest of the partners
2| copies? 2| inthis. It includes not only Matthews but CANA, the
3 MR. McDEVITT: Sure, I'm sorry, do you have 3| trade association for cremations and others. And the
4| another copy? 4| white paper that they rely upon to put this forward as
5 MR. ARCURI: I'mtrying to give this stuff 5| the best available technology you find later in the tab
6| away, it keeps coming back. | can share. 6| under documents called Cremation of Human Remains. |
7 MR. McDEVITT: Thefirst two are just 7| won't read it all to you, but | think what is
8| obviously picturesto make part of the record to show 8| significant is on page two of that document. Y ou will
9| thesite. Thefirst document I think isimportant | 9| seeit talks about emissions and carbon footprint and
10| would like to review one that is Exhibit 4. And just by 10| &fter it goes through the various differences between
11| way of background, this Council heard testimony on March 11| traditional incineration and cremation technology in the
12| 21st, 2001, | may mispronounce his last name, from 12| biochemistry involved in this, it summarizesit in terms
13| Mr. Ernie Czirok of Matthews was asked the question, 13| that are very apt to this proceeding in the last two
14| quote, this particular unit contemplated the Power-Pak 14| paragraphs on page 2 under emissions and carbon
15| 1I. Isthat the best available technology available 15| footprint.
16| today? Answer: Yes,itis. 16 Andit saysasfollows. Asfor thebio
17 MR. LEWIS: You correct the date of that, 17| cremation process, it operates at significantly lower
18| please, you said 2001. 18| temperatures than traditional cremation which prevents
19 MR. JOHNSON: Yes, you said 2001, obviously 19| the mercury from vaporizing. Instead the amalgamis
20| you mean '11. 20| separated from the bone fragmentsin solid form at the
21 MR. McDEVITT: 2011. Exhibit 4 if you can 21| end of the process.
22| turn to Exhibit 4, thisis pages that were pulled off a 22 The last paragraph says, as aresult of the
23| website. And | have accumulated the website pages. It 23| factors mentioned above the bio cremation technology has
24| might surprise you to learn that Matthews itself doesn't 24| the potential to be installed in built-up commercial
Page 31 Page 33
1| say thisisthe best available technology but instead 1| and/or residential areas without creating a nuisance or
2| touts this technology, so-called green bio cremation 2| hazard to surrounding population, something which would
3| technology is superior technology. 3| be strictly forbidden with traditional cremation due to
4 On the cover sheet of this page one, you 4| strict zoning regulations.
5| will seein the beginning of it where it says consider 5 That is Matthews endorsing that statement.
6| the environment first. It talks about the advantages of 6 Again, | put this together for you to read
7| this bio cremation technology over traditional 7| entirely if you want to. The next document | want to
8| incineration technology. 8| sort of point out to you is Exhibit 5. Exhibit 5you
9 Point number 2 isthere are no vaporized 9| may have heard some testimony during this proceeding
10| mercury emissions, and no filtration or abatement 10| about Professor Agee's study about the diminution in
11| systemsrequired. Mercury from dental amalgam is 11| value associated with locating a crematory near
12| contained and recycled, not vaporized. Caskets are not 12| residences. And one of the footnotesin that report was
13| burned. Protects our natural resources. Producesless 13| about an actual test that was done on the sitein
14| co2. Low carbon footprint. By-product affluent is 14| Wyoming.
15| safe. Embalming fluid is neutralized and toxic drugs 15 Dr. Penkalatestified a little bit about the
16| are destroyed in the process. 16 | last time he hadn't read the report, thisis the report.
17 If you look at the white paper listed there 17 | And what it showsiis essentially they did very
18| astheresource for thisit is called Cremation of Human 18| sophisticated testing where they modeled the source and
19| Remains Comparison of Alkaline Hydrolysis versus 19| they put quadrant testing all around the site of the
20| Combustion. 20| crematorium and did various testing using different
21 The next couple of pages are the pages off 21| modeling than was used here but actual testing. The
22| of the website and if | can explain if you go to the 22| significance of this| think to this proceeding ison
23| website, thislittle thing | have circled here where it 23| page two in the summary, in the fourth paragraph down.
24| says, Matthews, a partner actually changesif you ook 24 It concludes by pointing out that at the
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1| boundary of the crematorium the measured annual cadmium 1| okay. | just wanted to make that statement.
2| concentrated exceeded the PRG which is the shorthand 2 MR. JOHNSON: WEéll, you protected the
3| term for remediation goal by 200 percent, and the 3| record.
4| dioxins and furans exceeded the goals by 2,200 percent. 4 MS. RIBAR: Thank you.
5| Those are the standards where you are a Superfund site, 5 MR. McDEVITT: | hope this boots up okay,
6| that iswhat you aim to clean up and they exceeded it by 6| sometimes it works, sometimesit doesn't. We don't seem
7| that amount at the crematorium boundary nine months 7| to be able to get that working.
8| after it began operation. Thisis actual test data. 8 MR. JOHNSON: We can proceed.
9 The next thing | would like to show you if | 9 MR. McDEVITT: What | can do if it works, |
10| could, there has been alot of talk about mercury and 10| have it on my iPad. | can show you what it shows. And
11| what it does. | have a short video, a DVD about four 11| for reference purposes, if one goes to find the video
12| minuteslong. It isfrom the University of Calgary 12| that I'm talking about, if you go on Google and you type
13| Medica School, acellular biologist up there who have 13| in the search terms University of Calgary Medical School
14| been at the advent, if you will, of what mercury does. 14| Mercury, it isthefirst drop down on Google.
15| And it showsin very graphic terms | think, very 15 MR. LEWIS: Put it on the center square.
16 | understandable terms the impact of low level mercury 16 MR. McDEVITT: I'm not sure how it works.
17| exposure on a human being at the cell level of life. 17| (Video played)
18| And with your permission | would like to play it. And 18 MR. McDEVITT: AsMr. Arcuri noted, when you
19| then | have some short follow up testimony for that, if 191 listen to that when you heard them talk about low level
20| | could. 20| mercury exposure. So one of the things we were curious
21 MS. RIBAR: Mr. Johnson, we would like to 21| about is what they mean by that. If you turnto tab 7,
22| object on the record to the video. | would like to note 22| can proffer thisor | can put the testimony on
23| for Council that the issue of mercury was addressed by 23| whichever you wish. Mr. Alex Pilorusso who is my
24| Dr. Penkala. If thisis concerning methyl mercury, that 24| fiancee's son in the interest of disclosure and a new
Page 35 Page 37
1| is something that has been established on the record at 1| law student has been helping me.
2| not being emitted from crematories. AsDr. Penkala had 2 He actually wrote to the professor of cell
3| dready stated that the testing on the, that the stack 3| biology that did the study. The e-mails are attached as
4| testing in the CEC reports also addressed mercury and 4| isthe answer of Dr. Syed, the professor of cell biology
5| the limits that were results of those tests were within 5| and anatomy. Y ou can see both Mr. Pilorusso's e-mail
6| EPA limits and, therefore, was not a concern to him. 6 | dated May 16th and Dr. Syed's response.
7 MR. JOHNSON: Well, we haven't seen the 7 Dr. Syed's response says, regarding the
8| video yet so let's seeit, it may be relevant or not. 8| question we used very low concentrations of mercury, |
9 MS. RIBAR: Just noting my objection for the 9| will be happy to send a paper aswell. What it would
10| record. 10| amount to be if someone were to have seven to eight
11 MR. ARCURI: Isthe ethyl mercury isthat 11| fillings, and the mercury that they would excrete in the
12| what isin fillings? 12| morning would be equivalent to this amount.
13 MS. RIBAR: No, itisnot. 13 Then it goes on to talk about the need to
14 MR. ARCURI: Then this obviously doesn't 14| know how many would be cremated, whatnot. He ends up
15| pertain to that because | think there is an e-mail right 15| with the conclusion, there is no doubt that it would be
16| after from the doctor that prepared that -- 16| toxic for the people living in the surroundings. That
17 MR. McDEVITT: Yesthereis. 17| isaprofessor of cell biology anatomy at one of the
18 MR. ARCURI: From the guy that prepared the 18| leading universities doing research on the subject.
19| CD and so, heistaking about mercury release thereof. 19 The next thing if | could while we are on
20| So, heistalking about fillings. 20| the subject of mercury istalk about Exhibit Number 8
21 MR. McDEVITT: Right. 21| which was| gather introduced at a prior point in this
22 MR. ARCURI: So | would assume that if ethyl 22| proceeding. | could not understand why there would be a
23| mercury isn't in fillings, then your objection while 23| test for mercury vapor done at West Penn Plastic Company
24| noted really is not relevant to thisvideo. But that is 24| would be submitted here so | asked Ms. Ribar some
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Page 40

1| questions about that. And those answers and whatnot are 1 Thereisone point | ignored to make with
2| also attached there. Ms. Ribar indicated that isan 2| respect to the Matthews document where they admit that
3| error, that test was actually done at the Boston funeral 3| bio cremation is a better technology than traditional
4| home that has been the subject of some testimony which | 4| one. Again, if we could go back to tab 4, the last page
5| went back and looked at. And | haveto say | find that 5| of that document where it summarizes the cost which |
6| testimony to be frankly alittle bit illuminating. It 6| think are very interesting. It saysasfar as cost
7| was also given on 3/21/2001 and -- 7| goes, in North Americathe capital cost of abio
8 MR. JOHNSON: '11. 8| cremation unit can be significantly greater than that of
9 MR. McDEVITT: I'msorry, 2011. The 9| atraditional crematory.
10| gentleman asked the owner of the Boston home, or Boston 10 In Europe where mercury filtrationis
11| crematory, question: If you are not being paid to be 11| mandatory, the cost of bio cremation istypically less
12| here, why are you here? 12| than that of atraditional crematory plusfiltration
13 Answer: When | saw things happening about 13| equipment. Soitisnot the best, itisjust the
14| the negative about crematories, | thought none of this 14| cheapest in America because unlike some places, we don't
15| istrue. Thismercury stuff and all this, the majority 15/ restrict mercury from crematoriums.
16| of the people that I'm cremating are elderly and do not 16 Asfar astherest of theinformation | have
17| even have teeth. 17| accumulated there, beginning in tab 12, what | have done
18 Weéll, if you don't have teeth, you don't 18| thereis| have printed out from the Agency for Toxic
19| have mercury in your teeth, and you don't have any 19| Substances and Disease Registry which is adjunct of the
20| cremation of mercury. So, | don't think that testis 20| CDC the various information about various chemicals you
21| particularly revealing of anything if you cremate just 21| heard alot of information about that iswrittenin |
22| bodies with no teeth and no mercury. Surprise, you will 22| think fairly plain English and is pretty helpful to
23| not get any mercury emissions. 23| understand not just low level inhalation exposure routes
24 Exhibit 9. You may recall | wanted you to 24| which were analyzed by CEC, but something that went
Page 39 Page 41
1| havethisin therecord. CEC relied upon in one of the 1| completely unanalyzed which is dermal exposure whichis
2| supplemental reports that | questioned Dr. Penkala 2| adistinctly different kind path of exposure.
3| about, a summary of references on mercury emissions from 3 Just if | could to high point them number 12
4| crematory by Mr. Rendell. Thisisthe full report of 4| isfor BCME, bis(chloromethyl) ether a substance that
5| that. Again, just to skim over it, if you may recall | 5| forms when you combine embalming fluid with hydrochloric
6| asked some questions the last time | was here about the 6| acid that will come out of the stack. Itisa
7| history of environmental testing and regulatory testing 7| non-carcinogen and it includes dermal effects which are
8| at the one particular site in 1999. 8| listed there.
9 Pages 9 through 12 of this document give you 9 Tab 13 isfor cadmium. Cadmium isaknown
10| a pretty good summary of how that particular site was 10| carcinogen.
11| selected contrary to the testimony that was given here 11 Tab 14 isfor mercury. There was some
12| on page nine at the bottom of page nine. It says, 12| testimony if you recall the last time we were here where
13| however, the actual study, US EPA 1999 shows somewhat 13| Mr. Rahill professed not to know whether the mercury
14| different data for background the crematorium has four 14| that comes out of the chimney is odorless or colorless.
15| cremation units that feed into a common chimney which 15| You will see on Tox FAQ sheet for mercury by the CDC
16| includes awet scrubber according to Rahill who 16 | sayswhat ismercury. It saysif heated itisa
17| testified here the last time. Thisisthe only 17| colorless, odorless gas.
18| crematorium in the US that is known to have a wet 18 So, if you are analyzing the risk of mercury
19| scrubber and was specifically selected for thistest to 19| on the record before you, there is no regulation on the
20| determine if effectiveness of a scrubber to remove 20 | amount of mercury that can be emitted in the State of
21| materials from the exhaust gas. 21| Pennsylvania. Itiscolorless, it isodorless and the
22 And then goes on the next page to talk about 22| residents will have noideait is even happening. They
23| the other issues that exist with respect to that 23| can't smell it, they can't take shelter, they can't do
24| particular test. 24| anything but breathe it.
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On 15 is hydrochloric acid, another
substance that will come out. | would just simply point
out to highlight that for hydrochloric acid on page one
whereit indicates its affect and where it says, what is
hydrogen chloride. In the next to last sentence and the
last sentence it says, hydrochloric acid can be formed
during the burning of many plastics. Upon contact with
water it forms hydrochloric acid. Both hydrogen
chloride and hydrochloric acid are corrosive.
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Page 44
hazardous air pollutants have the potential, their
words, not mine, have the potential to create health
risks at very low emission rates. That isafatal
admission. That isonethat givesyou all the power you
need to regulate these, to do whatever you want to do
basically aslong as the science justifiesit, and |
think it does. Y ou could ban them, you can put best
available technology requirementsin. You can put
restrictionsin.

10 On the next page where it talks about how 10 And | would point out one last thing, |
11| hydrogen chloride can affect your health. It even talks 11| think you already have. | think Section 600 of
12| about hydrogen chloride being irritating and corrosive 12| municipa ordinances that deal with -- give me one
13| to any tissue it contacts. Brief exposureto low levels 13| second here -- you have a section on operating
14| causesthroat irritation. And it goeson to talk about 14| performance standards already part of the law of Peters
15| longer term exposure can cause respiratory problems, eye 15| Township which as| read it would govern this completely
16| and skin irritation, discoloration of the teeth. 16| and adopts essentially the obvious potential standard by
17 Lastly | have, | shouldn't say lastly, the 17| saying it can cause harm, it is not permitted. Thank
18| next onetab 16 is the same thing for sulfur dioxide 18| you for patience and time, | appreciate it.
19| that explainsits health impact. 19 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Thank you.
20 And then | have another one tab 17 for 20 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you.
21| nitrogen oxide. And then after that | have some other 21 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Thisisn't Dancing with
22| publications from ATSDR that will | think will help to 22| the Stars.
23| enlighten you. To the extent that the science | think 23 MS. RIBAR: Therewasalot of information.
24| this comes from areliable, accurate source tasked by 24 MR. JOHNSON: If you want an opportunity to
Page 43 Page 45
1| our government with putting out accurate information 1| digest it and provide written comments.
2| about these things. 2 MS. RIBAR: We can do that, but | think for
3 If I could close briefly simply by saying, | 3| the record there is blatant mischaracterizations that
4| am acitizen but | am also alawyer. 4| need to be corrected.
5 | think | would be remissif | didn't say to 5 First of all, there are references at
6| you my understanding of the powers of this Council are 6| several points.
7| that they are extremely broad in dealing with a 7 MR. KAMIN: | just wanted to be clear, John
8| situation like this. | think you have as broad of 8| Kamin again. Just from a procedural --
9| powers as imaginable. 9 MR. ATKISON: You will get your chance.
10 As| read the operative legal standard isif 10 MR. KAMIN: Isshe going to cross
11| you can make agood faith conclusion on the basisof the  |11| Mr. McDevitt or is she testifying?
12| record before you that there is the obvious potential, 12 MR. JOHNSON: 1 think thisisin response to
13| nothing more, obvious potential that the air will be 13| Mr. McDevitt's presentation.
14| poisoned by this, you have the complete ability to 14 MS. RIBAR: Thisisclarification of the
15| prohibit it anywhere in the township which certainly 15| record for several mischaracterizations Mr. McDevitt
16| makes it reasonable to have the restrictions that you 16| made.
17| havein place that keep it from being put in C-2 all 17 MR. JOHNSON: We will giveyou an
18] along Route 19 corridor, and in connection with all 18| opportunity to comment.
19| these houses that are nearby. 19 MS. RIBAR: There was areferenceto
20 | think that ordinance is reasonable, | 20| Matthews literaturein | believe Exhibit 12 or 4.
21| think itisvalid. | think thereis great risk to the 21| Mr. McDevitt read from alengthy piece of paper in
22| community if you changeit. 22| Exhibit 4 regarding a bio cremation that is offered. We
23 In terms of their admission on the obvious 23| can certainly have Ernie Czirok from Matthews testify in
24| potential standard, page 8 of the CEC report itself says 24| rebuttal. What | wanted to correct on the record is
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what he read from behind the Matthews literature is
entitled Cremation of Human Remains a Comparison of
Alkaline Hydrolysis versus Combustion by Craig Sinclair,
an engineering manager for Resomation, Ltd. That is not
Matthews. Those statements that he read into the record
were not made by Matthews.

MR. ARCURI: | know it is referenced on the
first page of the exhibit under white papers, that
articleislisted, | think that is where that came from.

© 00 N O g b~ W N P
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the MSDS. Can you explain what quantity of chemicals
those would entail?

A. WEéll, yes, the material safety data sheet does
describe the characteristics of the chemical. Inthis
case, emba ming fluid, and the hazards associated with
mixing various chemicals.

So, if one were to be working in the workplace
which is the attempt of an MSDS to protect workers. |If
you are working with chemicals the precaution is to not

10| Whether there isalink on Matthews' website to that 10| mix hydrochloric acid with embalming fluid because it
11| article by Craig Sinclair, | don't know that. 11| can generate this other material whether it is gas or
12 Itislisted right there on the first page 12| something.
13| of this exhibit, Cremation of Human Remains Comparison 13 Maybe if you are going to be working with this
14| of Alkaline Hydrolysis versus Combustion by Craig 14| those perhaps a caution to use them in a hood so that
15| Sinclair. 15| the exhaust gas of thisform can be evacuated from the
16 MS. RIBAR: | understand. It seemed to me 16| room.
17| Mr. McDevitt was indicating that this was a paper 17 The implication or the assumption that the
18| someone from Matthews authored. 18 | embalming fluids after being used to preserve a human
19 MR. ARCURI: | didn't get that impression. 19| body and then after cremation would remain in the state
20| | would think that they didn't author it, it was 20| that is the same as the raw material as purchased, and
21| authored by Craig Sinclair from Resomation Ltd. They 21| then could somehow be mixed with hydrochloric acid as
22| may have tacitly approved it maybe because thereisa 22| formed in the exhaust stack and then still cause some
23| link from their website to the article, | don't know. 23| sort of reaction with a hazardous concentration of a
24 MS. RIBAR: | apologize, | misunderstood 24| chemical | think is drawing an incorrect conclusion.
Page 47 Page 49
1| that testimony. 1| Q. TheRendé€l report that has been cited several
2 MR. ARCURI: Okay. 2| times during these proceedings and the scrubber issue,
3 MS. RIBAR: How do you want to proceed with 3| could you explain to Council what your reliance was on
4| rebuttal? We want to have Kris Macoskey testify and 4| thisreport and how you dealt with the scrubber issue
5| Ernie Czirok from Matthews to testify with regard to the 5| for the EPA test?
6| informational statements that Mr. McDevitt just made. 6| A. Right, exactly. Yes, our original report from
7 MR. ARCURI: 1 think we should let the other 7| September | think it has been referred to by Dr. Penkala
8| attorney put on his case and then she can have rebuttal 8| CEC-1 for September 2nd, 2010, table 1, included a
9| when we are done. 9| summary of the different source test reports that we
10 MR. JOHNSON: | understand you have an 10| obtained from Matthews, one of which was this 1999 US
11| opportunity to rebuttal at an opportunetime. | don't 11| EPA report which isin the first column. Anditis
12| know whether Mr. Kamin or Ms. Mitinger's testimony or 12| important to note that under the row entitled test notes
13| cases have anything to do with the presentation made by 13| we clearly described there that we evaluated the inlet
14| Mr. McDevitt, do they? 14| concentration to the scrubber, not the exhaust
15 MS. MITINGER: No. 15| concentration coming out of the scrubber.
16 MR. KAMIN: No, they do not. 16 We were aware that there was a scrubber on this
17 MS. RIBAR: Y ou want usto proceed with 17| device. We wanted to be comparing apples to apples.
18| rebuttal now? 18| All of our other devices did not have scrubbers so we
19 MR. JOHNSON: Yes, briefly. 19| evaluated the concentration as reported going to the
20 EXAMINATION 20| scrubber, which made it a comparison appropriate for the
21| BY MS. RIBAR: 21| other, the emission characterization comparable to all
22| Q. KrisMacoskey from CEC who testified beforeand |22 | the other sources.
23| who authored the studiesthat Mr. M cDevitt had cited to. |23| Q. And | believethelast part of Mr. McDevitt's
24| Kris, thereisreferenceto MSDS and some chemicalson |24 | testimony he said on page eight of your report you made
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1| afatal admission with regard to hazardous pollutants. 1fit.
2| Isthat, isthat mischaracterizing your report? 2| Q. Your ultimate conclusion with regard to mercury
3 MR. JOHNSON: Referring to thefirst report 3| waswhat?
4| or the second? 41 A. Well, after responding to Dr. Penkala's comments,
5/ A. CEC-1, page 8. That isan opinion, that point 5| we increased the likely dose of mercury inasingle
6| being that hazardous air pollutants have the potential 6 | cremation and assumed that that tenfold increase of the
7| to cause health effects at low emission rates. That is 7 | average would occur constantly. That iswith every
8| why they are called hazardous air pollutants, that is 8| cremation and still found that there was no excess human
9| why we evaluate them and that is why we are doing human 9| health cancer risk, that is beyond the what EPA defines

10| health risk evaluations for them. 10| as an acceptable health risk for carcinogenic exposure.
11 The other pollutants that we talked about a 11 Just one other observation relative to the, there
121 little bit, nitrogen oxide was mentioned by 12| was, it seemed to be a suggestion that the Power-Pak |1
13| Mr. McDevitt, sulfur dioxide, these are the US EPA calls 13| device wasn't really best available technology. Best
14| them criteriaair pollutants. That means the health 14| available technology is an air quality term of art, that
15| agencies the US EPA have evauated the health effects of 15| means that the regulatory agencies have determined that
16| these and have established national ambient air quality 16| isthe best technology for that application, in this
17| standards for those specific pollutantsin addition to 17| case a crematorium.
18| carbon monoxide and so on. 18 I think what was being compared was, if I'm not
19 The things emitted in large quantities and that 19| mistaken, alkaline hydrolysis which is not a crematory
20| our nation is trying to protect our air quality from. 20| process. It isadigestion-type process, a chemical
21| The hazardous air pollutants are looked at more on a 21| digestion.
22| case-by-case basis for the individual health effects of 22 So there is a difference in technology there,
23| the minute concentrations as the focus of those 23| completely different, not comparable.
24| evauations. 24 MR. JOHNSON: Anything else?
Page 51 Page 53
1| Q. Isthereanything else you would like to addr ess? 1 MS. RIBAR: Any questions for Kris?
2| A. Wél, the You Tube video of the microbiological 2 MR. McDEVITT: | have afew brief ones. Are
3| effects of mercury on neuron formation, I'm certain that 3| you done?
4| was all biologically correct and accurate. | have no 4 MS. RIBAR: When they are finished with
5| doubt that the concentrations, whatever they happened to 5| Kris's cross-examination, | would like to have Ernie
6| be. Unfortunately the document doesn't describe the 6| Czirok from Matthews testify asto the bio cremation
7| concentrations other than a reference to 10 to the minus 7| evidence submitted to you.
8| 8 M. Those concentrations, that is not aunit I'm 8| BY MR. McDEVITT:
9| familiar with, so | couldn't comment relative to 9| Q. Justtoclear up thepoint | think Ms. Ribar
10| exposures we eval uated for this study. 10| began with again going back to the bio cremation
11 But, the other comment about the mercury fillings 11| exhibit, what | tried to capturethereiswhat you will
12| there was reference to seven to eight fillings per 12| seeif you go to the website right on the bottom of the
13| person and mercury excreted in urine, and that 13| page, Matthews has several, list right in the second
14| equivalent amount would cause a health effect. 14| page you can see our partners.
15 So, it seems to be some disconnect asto the 15 If you look at the screen, that changes. It goes
16| pathway of exposure between the Calgary study and the 16 | to Matthews, then it goesthe next page, Resonation
17| type of evaluation that we are considering with ambient 17| Partners, then it goesto the Cremation Society, KANA.
18| air exposures from the cremation process. 18 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. McDeuvitt, frankly | don't
19 | guess ultimately the take away point thereis 19| think the issue is whether thisis best available
20| that there is no disputing that mercury is a neurotoxin. 20| practice, it isaquestion whether it is a practice that
21| That iswhy it is a hazardous pollutant. That iswhy we 21| as proposed creates a danger to the community.
22| evaluated in this study and took the very conservative 22 MR. McDEVITT: | think their own document
23| approach of using a human health risk evaluation to 23| establishes this eliminates the danger to the community
24| characterize it and look at the potential exposures to 24| of traditional cremation. In fact, they even say itin
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the a paper they endorse and sponsor. In any event, |
wanted to make that point clear.
BY MR. McDEVITT:

Q. Sir, can you tell mein all thereportsyou did
and all the studies you did, are you aware of asingle
test ever done to determine what emissions came out of a
crematorium when embalmed bodies wer e burned?

A. | don't recall there being information about the
pre cremation treatment of any of the bodies, no.

© 00 N O g b~ W N P

Page 56

A. That iswhat it says.

Q. What isthetemperaturethat it will burn at in
crematories?

A. 1800 degrees Fahrenheit.

Q. Sothat would appear to be doing something at
oddswith what the material safety data sheet says?

A. Well, the point isthat if you were intending to
use this material for itsintended purpose, that is
embalming a human body, you would not want that material

10| Q. Would it befair to say that of all the evidence 10| to be 1800 degrees. Y ou wouldn't want it to be over 140
11| that isbeforethistribunal, thereis month no evidence 11| degrees or wouldn't function properly and might emit
12| whatsoever reflecting what the emissions are if you 12 | some hazardous chemicals. That's the point.
13| cremate and embalmed body with these embalming fluidsin |13 Thisisintended to protect the workers when
14| it? 14| using the chemicals. Thisisnot intended to
15| A. | don't think that is necessarily true because 15| characterize what occurs when the materials are
16| organic chemicals -- 16 | incinerated.
17| Q. Just tell mewhat test. 17| Q. How much time before you camein tonight did you
18| A. -- created at 1800 degrees Fahrenheit, any 18| spend studying the issue whether crematories burning
19| chemical of that nature and the MSDS | believe will 19| embalmed bodies produce Bis(chloromethyl) ether, any?
20| indicate what temperature it will be completely 20| A. Canyou point to the information about formation
21| destroyed. That isthe idea behind the best available 21| of Bis(chloromethyl) ether, that was the chemical that
22| technology and the very high temperatures that are used 22| isformed during in combination --
23| so al the organic molecules are destroyed. 23| Q. My question sir, issimple. Did you spend any
24| Q. Canyoutel meof asingletest ever doneon 24| time before you camein heretonight studying theissue
Page 55 Page 57
1| that, sir? 1| of whether cremating embalmed bodies produces
2| A. | have not performed any test on that. 2| Bis(chloromethyl) ether, yesor no?
3| Q. Will you turn to page, tab 10 of the materials 3| A. Thatisano.
4| safety data sheet we wer e talking about? 4| Q. Thank you. Nothing else.
5| A. | don't have acopy. 5 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you. Mr. Macoskey, just
6] Q. You can get a copy from your counsel. 6| aminute.
7 MR. JOHNSON: Did you offer any testimony as 7 EXAMINATION
8| totab 10? 8| BY MR. KAMIN:
9 MR. McDEVITT: | think he did, well, the 9| Q. Very briefly, Mr. Johnson. Mr. Macoskey, by the
10| material safety data sheet. 10| way, were you swor n tonight?
11| Q. Just aquick point, sir, if you would, turn to 11| A. Yes
12| pagethree of tab 10 under storage and handling. 12| Q. So,isit your testimony that thisisan
13| A. Sorry, section 3? 13| enterprisethat is capable of operating in such a manner
14| Q. Tab 10, section 3. Let me help you. 14| asto control the external effects such as smoke, noise,
15| A. Section 3 physical properties. Section 8, 15| soot, dirt, traffic, vibration, an odor on surrounding
16| specia protection. 16| land uses?
17| Q. Areyou ontab 10, sir? 17| A. Absolutely.
18| A. Section 9, regulatory information? Precautions, 18| Q. Doyou believe that any of the emissionsthat are
19| section 7, isthat what you are referring to? 19| generated from thisenterpriseif permitted would in any
20| Q. Storageand handling? 20| way endanger or disturb the neighboring properties, and
21| A. Okay, top of the last page. 21| I'mreferring to both residential and commer cial
22| Q. Am| correct under storageand handling it says |22| properties?
23| store away from heat or ignition sources. Donot heat |23| A. No.
24| above 140 degr ees Fahrenheit? 24| Q. No, you don't believethat it will or it will not
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1| disturb? 1| December of 2009 called the Bees Dying to be Green about

2| A. | answered your question specifically. Would you 2| Matthews?

3| like to rephrase your question. 3| A. InthePost Gazette, no. Maybe you can refresh

4| Q. Sure, my question for you isyou are saying no it 4| my memory on that.

5| will not disturb or endanger the adjoining properties, 5| Q. HasMatthewsbeen making an effort to promote and

6| isthat correct? 6| sell these bio cremation units?

7| A. Thatiscorrect. 7| A. We have been making an effort to promote an

8| Q. Nothingfurther. 8| dternative use if that is something individuals are

9 MS. RIBAR: Very briefly, Ernie Czirok from 9| looking for. Just like any company that would be trying

10| Matthews with regard to the biohazard technology. 10| to look at alternatives if somebody is asking for them.
11 EXAMINATION 11| Q. Andwould it bea correct statement of Matthews
12| BY MS. RIBAR: 12| to say that quote, the tar get audience ar e those people
13| Q. Mr. Czirok, whereisthisapproved in the United |13| who buy organic salmon rather than farm sailmon. Those
14| States? 14| that buy a hybrid rather than aregular car?
15| A. They are approved in the State of Florida, 15| A. Itisadifferent targeted audience.
16| Minnesota and California. 16| Q. Isthat afair statement of Matthews' position
17) Q. Not in Pennsylvania? 17| about this?
18| A. Correct. 18| A. Correct.
19 MS. MERRELL: Could you embellish on why 19| Q. You have announced theworld'sfirst commercial
20| they are not, if anyone asked. 20| launch of this new technique -- am | correct Matthews
21| A. Absolutely, thereislegislation that hasto be 21| announced in 2009 thefirst commercial launch of a human
22| passed for thisto be approved and it has not gone 22| alkaline hydrolysisunit in Florida?
23| through. 23| A. That has not been installed yet.
24 MR. ARCURI: Do those states ban the type of 24| Q. But they areplanning that?
Page 59 Page 61
1| unit that we are talking about here? 1| A. Thatiscorrect.
2| A. No. 2| Q. They aretryingtodothat?
3 MR. ARCURI: Do they regulateit. 3| A. Thatiscorrect.
4/ A. Absolutely. 4| Q. And they aretryingto promoteit various places
5 MR. ARCURI: Those units. 5| throughout the country?
6| A. Asal 50 states do. 6| A. Thatiscorrect.
7 MR. ARCURI: | takeit that these units are 7 MR. McDEVITT: Thank you.
8| used in Europe? 8 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Kamin?
9| A. Thebio units-- 9 MR. KAMIN: No questions, Mr. Johnson.
10 MR. ARCURI: Yes. 10 MS. MITINGER: No questions, thank you.
11| A. --you are referring to, yes. 11 MR. KAMIN: Mr. Johnson, we discussed an
12 MR. ARCURI: | take it from some points made 12| order of procedure we will let Ms. Mitinger go with her
13| earlier that | guess some European countries don't 13| presentation first.
14| permit a combustion-type unit? 14 MR. JOHNSON: Would you refresh us whom you
15| A. Thatisnot true, no. 15| represent?
16 MR. JOHNSON: Mr. McDevitt, any questions? 16 MS. MITINGER: Sure, my nameisAlice
17 MR. McDEVITT: A couple quick ones. 17| Mitinger and I'm here tonight on behalf of Thomas Homes
18 EXAMINATION 18| Inc. and Jeff Thomas who lives on Sussex Drive.
19| BY MR. McDEVITT: 19 MR. JOHNSON: Have you provided written
20| Q. Areyou from Pittsburgh, sir, by any chance? 20| entry of appearance?
21 A. No. 21 MS. MITINGER: | have not but will following
22| Q. Areyou familiar with an article that was 22| this proceeding. On behalf of Mr. Thomas and Thomas
23| published in the Post Gazette called -- are you familiar |23 | Homes, Inc., | would like to just present one witness
24| with an article published in the Post Gazette in 24| and we have a prepared report which | will provide to
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1| the Board. 1| Q. So,itisyour understanding that essentially the
2 MR. JOHNSON: Do you want to give usthe 2| purpose of the proposed curative amendment would beto
3| report and summarize, that isfine. 3| rewritethe definition of funeral hometo removethe
4 MS. MITINGER: Sheisright here, | will 4| exclusion of crematory services?
5| introduce her in a moment. 5| A. That'scorrect.
6 EXAMINATION 6| Q. Based on your experiencewith planning and the
7| BY MS. MITINGER: 7| development of zoning or dinances, could you describe
8| Q. Asl'm passing out thereport | will ask 8| ordinance provisions which a municipality could useto
9| Ms. Sarraf tointroduce her self to the board and 9| accommadate uses which are not specifically identified
10| describe briefly her education and professional 10| in a zoning ordinance?
11| background. 11| A. Many ordinances include a provision for something
121 A. My nameis Roberta Sarraf, I'm a self-employed 12| called comparable uses or similar uses not specifically
13| planning consultant. | have a masters degree in urban 13| listed. Thisisaway that a municipality can avoid
14| and regional planning from the University of Pittsburgh 14| exclusionary challenges when they have failed to foresee
15| Graduate School of Public International Affairs. 15| new types of technology or new types of uses that emerge
16 I'm a member of the American Institute of 16| on the horizon as their zoning ordinance proceeds
17| Certified Planners. | established a consulting practice 17| through time. At the time of drafting a specific use
18| in 1982 and since that time have assisted over 75 18| may not be defined and listed in an ordinance but could
19| municipalities in Southwestern Pennsylvania with 19| be authorized either as a conditional use or a use by
20| comprehensive plans, zoning ordinances and subdivision 20| special exception under this concept of asimilar use or
21| and land development regulations. 21| comparable use not specificaly listed.
22 Prior to going into business for myself | was 22| Q. And| should have asked you previoudly, in the
23| zoning officer and director of community development for 23| course of preparing for this hearing you have had an
24| the township Of Upper St. Clair. 24| opportunity to review the Peter s Township zoning
Page 63 Page 65
1| Q. Ms. Sarraf, if you could explain briefly your 1| ordinance?
2| under standing of the basis of this action this evening? 2| A. | have
3| A. Itismy understanding that the applicant has 3| Q. And haveyou identified provisionsin the Peters
4| filed a curative amendment with the municipality 4| Township zoning ordinance which would serve the purpose
5| claiming an exclusion of a crematory under the zoning 5| of accommodating uses which are not specifically
6| ordinance definition of funeral home which specifically 6| identified, the type of device you have just been
7| states but not including cremation. 7| describing?
8| Q. Anditisyour understanding that the challenges 8| A. Yes, thereare actually two provisionsin the
9| that simply the basis of that ordinance definition of 9| Peters Township zoning ordinance. Oneis a category of
10| funeral homethat the crematory useis excluded 10| uses not provided for and thisis atechnique where an
11| throughout the municipality? 11| application could be made by the property owner to the
121 A. Correct. 12| zoning officer and the zoning officer would then refer
13| Q. Haveyou had an opportunity to review where 13| the application to the Zoning Hearing Board to consider
14| funeral homes are permitted under the zoning ordinance? |14| whether or not the use is comparable to other usesin a
15| A. Yes, | have. Funeral homes are authorized asa 15| specific zoning district.
16| permitted use in the C-1 neighborhood commercial, C-2 16 And Section 1302B(1)(b) provides the criterion
17| general commercial, and the VNC, Venetia Neighborhood 17| for considering uses not provided for. 1'm quoting from
18| Commercia Districts. 18| the ordinance. When auseis neither specifically
191 Q. And what isyour understanding of the proposed 19| permitted or denied in this chapter and an application
20| curative amendment? 20 | is made by the landowner and/or devel oper to the zoning
21| A. The proposed curative amendment would add a 21| officer for such use, the zoning officer shall refer the
22| crematory as an accessory use to the funeral home 22| gpplication to the Township Zoning Hearing Board that
23| wherever it is authorized in the township zoning 23 | shall have the authority to permit or deny the use.
24| ordinance. That would include C-1, C-2 and VNC. 24 The use may be permitted if it is similar to and
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1| compatible with permitted usesin the district, meets 1| scale. From aland use perspective incineration isa
2| the standards and criteria set forth below -- and they 2| processthat isindustrial in nature. Thereare
3| are referring to the general standards for uses by 3| emissions and the processes are subject to air quality
4| special exception -- and in no way isin conflict with 4| regulations. That istypical of other industrial uses.
5| the general purpose and intent of this chapter. 5| There are high temperatures involved, refractory linings
6| Q. Now, | would liketo explorethat alittle bit 6 | and emissions which again are more typical of an
7| more with you, but | think you indicated that thereare | 7| industrial character of use, and not consistent similar
8| two types of provisionsin the Peters Township Zoning 8| or compatible with the other types of usesin the C-2
9| Ordinance which are designed to accommodate usesnot | 9| district.
10| specifically identified. Could you just briefly note 10| Q. So, would it beyour opinion that under the uses
11| what that isand we will come back to that aswell? 11| not provided for provision which would be allowed if
12| A. Yes, thereisalso an authorization in the use 12| consistent with the usesin that particular zoning
13| table for acategory called "all other uses." And al 13| district that that would not be appropriatein this
14| other uses are authorized as a use by special exception 14| case?
15| in the townships LI, light industrial district. 15| A. Yes, itismy opinion that since the Zoning
16| Q. Thank you. And let'sgo back to the uses not 16| Hearing Board has to make a determination that the use
17| provided for which arethe usesthat the zoning officer |17 not provided for is similar to and compatible with the
18| would refer to the Zoning Hearing Board as a special 18| other uses in the C-2 district that that would not be an
19| exception for consideration under the special exception |19| appropriate way to authorize the crematory.
20| criteria. Could you describe briefly, and thiswill 20| Q. Now, let'sturn for aminuteto the all other
21| refer toyour report at pagethree, theusesthat are 21| usesprovision of the ordinance. Wherein the ordinance
22| permitted by right in the C-2 district. | don't think 22| can that be found?
23| we need to read through all of the provisionsin the 23| A. Thedll other usesislisted in table 2, the
24| interest of time, but could you describe them generally |24 | non-residential permitted use chart in section 303-C of
Page 67 Page 69
1| and the purpose of that zoning district? 1| the ordinance. And the specific criteriafor the al
2| A. Theusesauthorized in the C-2 district are 2| other use category are found in subsection 817 that
3| generally retail and service uses. Shopping center 3| reads asfollows: Any other additional standards that
4| types of uses and personal services. A funeral homeis 4| are needed to protect the public health, safety and
5| included under the definition which excludes the 5| welfare or to address unique characteristics of a
6| crematory. There are things such as gas stations, 6| particular lot defined by the township Zoning Hearing
7| hospitals, motels, offices, restaurants and retail uses. 7| Board shall be complied with by the landowner and/or
8| Q. Butinyour opinion, isthe current definition of 8| developer.
9| funeral home which excludesthe crematory services 9 And then the general standards applicable to all
10| consistent with the stated purpose of the C-2 districts? 10| uses by specia exception would also apply in their
11| A. | believethat the current definition of funeral 11| determination.
12| home which excludes crematory is consistent with the 12| Q. Now, in the course of preparing your report, did
13| stated purpose of the C-2 district which isto provide 13| you have an opportunity to review thelight industrial
14| merchandizing and services that are compatible with the 14| districtsin Peters Township and to review properties
15| surrounding property, specifically residential 15| that are, that exist within those districts?
16 | neighborhoods. 16| A. Yes, | did.
17| Q. Now, areany of the usesthat are permitted, 17| Q. Andif | could turn your attention to Exhibit C
18| excuse me -- do any of the uses per mitted in the C-2 18| within your report. Well actually let's start with
19| districts have characteristicsthat aretypically 19| Exhibit B. Could you identify Exhibit B as attached to
20| associated with cremation services as we have been 20| your report?
21| discussing here? 21| A. That'sthe township zoning district map.
22| A. Itismy opinion that they do not. 22| Q. Could you identify what color the light
23| Q. Canyou explain that? 23| industrial districtsare depicted in?
24| A. Cremation involvesincineration albeit on a small 24| A. Itisabrown, | believe.
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1| Q. Itisbrown, showing up, you don't havethis. 1| Q. And approximately how many acresareincluded in
2| Could you, could you describe -- first, let'srefer to 2| that?
3| thefirst zoning district, | think you identified asthe 3| A. My caculation is approximately 25 acres.
4| Valleybrook Road -- 41 Q. And if wecould turn to industrial district
5/ A. Yes. 5| number 3 which isthe Pittsburgh & Ohio Railroad on the
6| Q. --zoningdistrict. Light industrial district. 6| Cecil Township boundary?
7| Can you describe that area generally? 7| A. Yes, that isthisarea here I'm designating on
8| A. I'mdesignating the Valleybrook Road industrial 8| the screen. Itislocated along both sides of the
9| district that islinear along the road on the map that 9| Pittsburgh & Ohio Railroad right-of-way adjacent to
10| is shown on the screen. It lies between the Peters 10| Chartiers Creek. These properties have accessto
11| Township boundary with Cecil Township and U.S. Route 19. 11| Valeybrook Road by a Buckeye Street. The property is
12| Theroad islocated in avalley with steep slopes on 12| used for awholesale landscaping and excavating
13| either side and thisindustrially zoned land has direct 13| business. Thereisapermanent building and several
14| accessto Valleybrook Road and lies between the road and 14| trailers on the site. But the mgjority of the property
15| Montour Trail and traverses an old railroad 15| is used for storage of materials and equipment and
16| right-of-way. Thetrail lies at the foot of steep 16| excavation of top soil. And those photographs are
17| slopes. 17| included as Exhibit E.
18| Q. And could you just indicate for the Board under 18| Q. Andam | correct in noting that a portion of that
19| Exhibit C are a series of photographs of the areas 19| light industrial district isalso adjacent to a
20| within the Valleybrook Road light industrial district? 20| cemetery, isthat correct? | think thisone.
21| A. Yes, thatiscorrect. 21 MR. ARCURI: No.
22| Q. And could you also describe approximately how 22| Q. Never mind. | apologize, I'm not correct. And
23| many acresarewithin that light industrial district? 23| did you provide, could you estimate how many acresare
24| A. Thisparticular light industrial district 24| involved in that particular zoning district?
Page 71 Page 73
1| comprises approximately 95 acres. | didn't do a 1| A. Thisthird areazoned L1 comprises approximately
2| specific analysis of parcel-by-parcel acreage but | 2| 37 acres.
3| utilized the scale of the zoning district map to 3| Q. Okay. And you provided the exhibits as Exhibit
4| approximate the areaincluded in that LI district. 41 E --
5 This district, the photographs show that this 5| A. Correct.
6| district has several existing structures. There are 6| Q. -- photographsof that district. Finally, can
7| three self storage facilities, a contractor's warehouse 7| you describe light industrial district which you
8| and a sewage treatment facility. However, much of the 8| identified number 4, that would be the Churchill Road
9| land is not occupied by permanent structures but is used 9| near Bethel Park boundary?
10| for outdoor storage of vehicles and equipment on the 10| A. Yes, much smaller areahere. Shown on the map.
11| surface of the land. 11| It'salong Churchill Road near the Bethel Park boundary.
12| Q. Could weturn then to what you identified in your |12 And the properties do have direct access to Churchill
13| report on page 9 aslight industrial district 2 which is 13| Road. They lie at the base of a steep slope and are
14| the Hidden Valley Road area? 14| buffered from adjacent properties to the south. There
15| A. Yes. And on this map that's this area here. 15| are two businesses located in this industrial zoned
16| Q. Again, could you describe generally that area? 16| area, a contractor's office and yard and a school bus
17| A. Itisonthe east side of Hidden Valey Road to 17| garage. The existing buildings do not occupy the entire
18| the north of itsintersection with U.S. Route 19. The 18| sites. There are significant outdoor storage of
19| properties have direct access to Hidden Valley Road. 19| vehicles and equipment on the surface of theland. And
20| The properties are generally in a higher elevation than 20| my photographs are attached as Exhibit F.
21| Hidden Valey Road. There are severa flex buildings, 21| Q. Thank you very much. Could you, could you turn
22| office warehouse and office light manufacturing and 22| back to pages 7 and 8 of your report and describe
23| Allegheny Power substation in this district. And | 23| briefly thetypes of other usesthat are permitted in
24| provided photographs of that area as Exhibit D. 24| light industrial districtseither asaright or by
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1| special exception? 1| aloneresult in an exclusion of the usein your opinion?

2| A. The permitted uses by right in the light 2| A. No, it simply excludesit as part of the funeral

3| industrial district are a combination of light 3 | home establishment.

4| industrial uses and some, what | would consider heavier 41 Q. And wearetalking about a combined use as

5| commercial uses. The general merchandizing uses and 5| proposed, a crematory and a funeral home. And from your

6| offices, medical offices which would draw customer 6 | planning per spective and experience, isit necessary to

7| visits that are authorized in the C-2 district are not 7| provide for any combination of usesor isit sufficient

8| authorized in the light industrial district. 8| to allow for different types of usesin different areas

9 However, some of the supporting uses for light 9| of the municipality?

10| industry such as business services, commercial schools, 10| A. It'stypical to provide for usesrelated to the
11| conference and training centers, gas stations, office 11| appropriateness of the zoning district in which they are
12| warehouse, post office, studios and academies, 12| located and it is my opinion that it is not necessary to
13| veterinary services, those commercial uses are al'so 13| provide for certain usesin conjunction with other uses
14| dlowed in the light industrial district. 14| if the location is not appropriate for that combination.
15 However, those uses that are in addition, the 15| Q. So, if amunicipality wereto decideto allow
16| light industry uses include a communications tower, 16| four gas stationsin one category of zoning district and
17| excavating and equipment storage, flex space, light 17| car washesin a different category of zoning ordinances,
18| assembly, light industry, self storage facility, 18| itsfailureto providefor car washesthat also have gas
19| wholesale landscaping service, warehouse and, of course, 19| stationsor gas stationsthat also have car washes does
20| the catchall category of all other uses. 20| not necessarily exclude the car wash/gas station use?
21| Q. Andin reviewing the zoning districts aswe have 21| A. That'scorrect.
22| just done, are you recommending any specific property 22| Q. Okay. In your professional opinion, doesthe
23| within those districtsfor the crematory use? 23| Peters Township ordinance allow for the crematory use?
241 A. Within thelight industrial district, I'm not 24| A. | believe that the Peters Township ordinance
Page 75 Page 77
1| recommending a specific property. I'm simply pointing 1| providesfor al other usesin the light industrial
2| out that there are ample opportunities within those 2| district and there could be a determination by the
3| districts where all other uses are provided for for the 3| Zoning Hearing Board that that is an appropriate use in
4| location of uses that are not specificaly listed that 4| that zoning classification.
5| do not fit within the higher commercial classifications 5 MS. MITINGER: Subject to questioning of
6| within the township zoning scheme. 6| Ms. Sarraf, | would like to offer her report which
7| Q. | believeyou would characterize the light 7| includes Exhibit A which is A description of her
8| industrial districts being the least restrictive zoning 8 | background and experience, Exhibit B which iswe
9| district within the municipality? 9| described the Peters Township zoning map, and Exhibits
10| A. Thatiscorrect. 10| C, D, E and F are photographs the various L1 districts
11| Q. Andif you add up the acreage of propertiesin 11| as described in her report.
12| Peters Township that are zoned for light industrial, 12 MR. JOHNSON: We will put that into the
13| would you agreeit isabout 150 acres? 13| record.
14| A. Based on my calculations using the scale of the 14 MS. MITINGER: Thank you very much.
15| map it is approximately 161 acres and that represents 15 MR. JOHNSON: Ms. Ribar, have you been
16| approximately 1.3 percent of the total land area of the 16 | provided a copy of Ms. Sarraf's report?
17| township is zoned LI, light industrial. 17 MS. RIBAR: Just now, yes.
18| Q. Now, istheall other use or usesnot provided 18 MR. JOHNSON: Ms. Ribar, go ahead.
19| for aprovision that isfairly typical in zoning 19 EXAMINATION
20| ordinances? 20| BY MS. RIBAR:
21| A. Yesitis. 21| Q. MynameisTammy Ribar, | represent the applicant
22| Q. And when we, when the definition of funeral home |22| here. You aregiving your opinion with regard to the
23| specifically refersto crematory services, doesthe 23| exclusionary nature of the ordinance based on your
24| exclusion of crematory services from that definition 24| experience, that isnot alegal opinion, correct? You
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Page 80

1| arenot alawyer by training? 1| be placed there also.
2| A. No, I'mnot. 2| Q. lunderstand that. What | notewith interest in
3| Q. You dorecognizethat crematories are excluded 3| your report on page -- let mefind it. On page10in
4| from the definition of funeral homesin the township? 41 your first summary and conclusion?
5/ A. I dorecognizethat. 5| A. Yes
6| Q. You have stated your testimony basically says 6| Q. You stated that the specific legidative intent
7| that this applicant should take her funeral 7| of Peters Township Council isto exclude cremation from
8| home/crematory to a light industrial district? 8| services provided by a funeral home. Did you do any
9| A. Thecrematory part of it, yes. 9| research or speak to anyone at the township to determine
10| Q. Thecrematory only, so you are advocating stand 10| what the legisative intent was when this ordinance was
11| alone crematoriesin the township? 11| enacted?
12| A. | think that that's what the definition of the 12| A. No.
13| funeral home would envision for this residential, 13 MR. JOHNSON: Isthat a conclusion you drew
14| primarily residential character of amunicipality. 14| from your analysis of the ordinance?
15 MR. JOHNSON: | don't think sheis 15| A. Yes.
16 | advocating that, sheis saying it is allowable. 16| Q. Areyou aware of how other communitiesin the
17| Q. Itisyour opinion that stand alone crematories 17| immediate vicinity have zoned for funeral homes?
18| areallowed asa-- what did you call it? 18| A. Yes.
19| A. All other use. 191 Q. Areyou awarethat Upper St. Clair permits
20| Q. All other use? 20| funeral, permits crematories as accessory usesto
21| A. Yes. 21| funeral homesin C-2 and C 3 districts?
22| Q. Becauseyou do acknowledgethat funeral homesare |22 A. My review of the ordinance that ison-line did
23| not permitted in light industrial districts? 23| not indicate that.
24| A. Thatiscorrect. 24| Q. What wasyour review of the ordinance that was
Page 79 Page 81
1| Q. Therefore, if Ms. Belusko wanted to put her 1| on-line?
2| crematory in the township, you are saying that themost | 2| A. | understood from reviewing Upper St. Clair and
3| appropriate place for her to go would be asa stand 3| Mt. Lebanon that they both authorized funeral homes and
4| alonecrematory in alight industrial? 4| mortuaries as a permitted use in their general
5| A. Fromaland planning standpoint, yes. 5| commercial districts, however, the term is not defined
6| Q. That isbecauseyou are saying cremation involves | 6| in either ordinance nor is crematory defined or
7| incineration on a small scale? 7| specifically listed.
8| A. Correct. 8| Q. Haveyou seen thereport that Mr. Zuk prepared
9| Q. Canyou point to meany industrial districtsin 9| dated March 16, 2001 addressed to M. A. Silvestri which
10| Peters Township that are not adjacent to residential 10| wastab 4 in the binder that was submitted from the
11| districts? 11| applicant?
12| A. Thisisprimarily aresidential community, so 12| A. No.
13| there are no industrial or commercial districts that are 13| Q. You havenot reviewed any of our materials?
14| not adjacent to residentially zoned property. They may 14| A. No.
15| not be developed for residential use at thistime. 15| Q. Sowould you be surprised then that Mr. Zuk
16| Q. So, if you aretelling her to take her stand 16| indicated that crematories are per mitted as accessory to
17| alone crematory to an industrial district, you are 17| funeral homesin C-2 and C 3 districts? You are saying
18| saying that that is okay even though it would be 18| that isnot your interpretation?
19| adjacent to aresidential district just like the C-2? 19| A. Thatisnot my understanding, correct.
20| A. Thelight industria districts, the majority of 20| Q. Didyou review the North Strubane ordinance?
21| them are buffered by topography from the residential 21| A. Yes | did.
22| properties or residentially zoned properties. 22| Q. And what isyour interpretation of that
23 MR. JOHNSON: | think she also said it would 23| ordinance?
24| have to meet the special exception criteriain order to 241 A. Unlessit has been recently amended, | assisted

Weber Reporting, LLC  (412) 401-6226 fax (410) 821-4889

Page: 21



Proceedings

Peters Township Council Meeting

Page 82

Page 84

1| the township with drafting that ordinance and they have 1| Q. Haveyou ever met with Mr. and Mrs. Thomasin
2| adefinition of funeral homesthat is the same as the 2| connection with your engagement this evening?
3| Peters Township exclusion for cremation. 3] A. No.
4| Q. Soastatement that crematories are permitted in 4| Q. So,isit also your testimony that funeral homes
5| aC-1district accessory to funeral home and asa 5| areserviceindustries but that cremations are not
6| special exception in a cemetery in the A-1 zoneis 6| service, not a service provided to residents?
7| incorrect? 7| A. I'mnot indicating that it is not a service
8| A. Asl stated, unlessit has been amended since 8| industry.
9| was aware of what the ordinance stated. 9| Q. You said afuneral homeisa service?
10| Q. When wasthelast timeyou reviewed that 10| A. Correct. Cremation services are related to that
11| ordinance? 11| service industry. But, their impacts from aland
12| A. | think it was adopted two years ago. 12| planning standpoint do not characterize them asa
13| Q. Did you review it in connection with your 13| commercial or retail merchandising type of usethat is
14| testimony tonight? 14| appropriate in acommercial district.
15| A. I didn't review it on-line, | reviewed my copy of 15| Q. Andin connection with your review of the light
16| the ordinance. So it may have been amended. 16| industrial propertiesthat were available, were any of
17| Q. Did you review the Upper St. Clair ordinancein 17| thesefor sale?
18| connection with your testimony tonight? 18| A. I'mnot certain that that isrelevant in an
19| A. On-line, yes. 19| exclusionary challenge.
20| Q. Did you review the Cranberry Township ordinance? |20| Q. Will you please answer my question.
21| A. No, | did not. 21 MR. BALL: Frankly, | agreeit isnot
22| Q. Areyou awarethat Cranberry Township allows 22| relevant.
23| crematories -- 23| Q. Can sheanswer the question?
24 MR. LEWIS: We arein Peters Township. Can 24 MR. JOHNSON: Sure.
Page 83 Page 85
1| we locate and continue our discussion -- 1| A. I'mnot aware of any properties that were for
2 MS. RIBAR: She hastestified that in her 2| sae
3| opinion as a planning measure it is inappropriate for 3 MR. ARCURI: | am.
4| thistownship, and | think she would probably testify 4| Q. Sotosummarizeyour testimony then, you gave
5| other townships to zone for crematoriesin other than 5| Council the opinion that crematories should be allowed
6| light industrial districts. | think it isimportant to 6| asstand alone usesin light industrial districtsin
7| the basis of her testimony. 7| Peters Township?
8 MR. ARCURI: You haveto lay afoundation 8| A. | believethat the ordinanceisvalidin that a
9| for this witness as to what these other communities, how 9| crematory could be considered in the all other use
10| they were structured, what kind of residential areas, | 10| category provided for in the LI district.
11| mean | don't think she has any basisfor that. | just 11| Q. That isnot based on alegal opinion?
12| don't see the relevance. 12| A. Correct.
13 MR. JOHNSON: | think at best itis 13 MS. RIBAR: Thank you.
14| marginally relevant what other municipalitiesdo. We 14 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Mr. Kamin.
15| are all autonomous with respect to this. 15 MR. JOHNSON: Briefly, please.
16| BY MS. RIBAR: 16 EXAMINATION
17| Q. Areyou aware of any crematorieslocated in 17| BY MR. KAMIN:
18| Allegheny County or Washington County that arein 18| Q. Ms. Sarraf, niceto seeyou.
19| industrial districts? 19| A. Niceto seeyou.
20| A. | amnot aware of where any crematories are 20| Q. Nicetobeon thesameside.
21| |ocated. 21| A. For achange.
22| Q. You just gavean opinion asto wherethey should 22| Q. For achange. Just for therecord, | spent many
23| belocated, correct? 23| hours cross-examining her on a different case a couple
24| A. Under azoning scheme, yes. 24| monthsago. | would liketo do something novel to read
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the Peters Township ordinance.

MR. LEWIS: Why do you want to read our
ordinance to us?

MR. KAMIN: | think it isrelevant for her
discussion.

MR. LEWIS: | think that is our job to read
the ordinance.

MR. KAMIN: Mr. Lewis, with all due respect
I would like to question her on what your ordinance says

© 00 N O g b~ W N P

Page 88
thisevening that he believed thisfacility would

operate that way?
A. Yes
Q. Now, you have been a planner for many, many years
and | think you testified in business for your self since
the early 80s?
A. Yes, 1982.
Q. And inyour experience asaplanner, isit
necessary to specifically enumer ate every possible use

10| because | think it isrelevant for the discussion. 10| that could bewithin the township?

11 MR. LEWIS: You were admonished at the 111 A. Itisnot reasonable or practical to eventry to

12| Planning Commission for taking entirely too much time, | 12| dothat. But it isnot necessary.

13| will do the same thistime. 13| Q. Inwriting zoning ordinances which you have done

14 MR. KAMIN: | have taken at this point a 14| for | think you said for 75 municipalities, you can't

15| minute and about 20 seconds. 15| possibly name every use?

16 MR. LEWIS: To read our ordinance. 16| A. Thatiscorrect.

17 MR. KAMIN: | am going to read two 17| Q. Soyou have categories of uses and that is how

18| definitions of the ordinance. 18| you figure out wher e use belongs?

19 MR. JOHNSON: It isappropriate. 19| A. Yes.

20 MR. KAMIN: Thefirst definition | would 20| Q. Isthat ordinary and typical business practice

21| liketo read is found on page 27-22 Peters Township 21| within drafting ordinances?

22| ordinance, Section 200. That definition isindustry, 221 A. Yes,itis.

23| light. Do you see where I'm talking about underlined? 23| Q. Now, I think you testified briefly aswell that

241 A. ldo. 24| it iscommon for in the definition of a funeral home for
Page 87 Page 89

1| Q. That'sdescribed asenter prises capable of 1| thereto bethisexclusion that thereisin Peters

2| operating in such a manner asto control the external 2| ordinance, correct?

3| effects such as smoke, noise, soot, dirt, traffic 3| A. Yes

4| vibration, odor, ect, on surrounding land uses. Did | 4| Q. That isbecausethey are separate and distinct

5| read that correctly? 5| uses?

6| A. Yes 6| A. Correct.

7| Q. Did you hear Mr. Macoskey testify earlier tonight | 7| Q. That isfrom a planning perspective, right?

8| that hethought that is how their enterprise would 8| A. Correct.

9| operate? 9 MR. KAMIN: Nothing further.

10| A. Yes. 10 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you.

11| Q. I would liketoread the definition of, also from 11 MS. MITINGER: | don't have any redirect.

12| the Peters Township ordinance. Thisisentitled "light |12 EXAMINATION

13| industry.” Itison page 27-23. Do you havethat? 13| BY MS. RIBAR:

14| A. | do. 14| Q. Areyou aware of any instances where other, you

15| Q. | believel underlined a portion of that. Again 15| testified that other municipalities had excluded the

16| page 27-23. Light industry. A facility for the 16 | crematories from the definition of funeral homes?

17| processing and fabrication of certain materials and 17| A. Yes.

18| products wher e no process involved produces noise, 18| Q. Areyou aware of any instances wher e those

19| vibration, air pollution, fire hazard or noxious 19| ordinances have been challenged?

20| emissions which will disturb or endanger neighboring 20| A. I'm not aware of that, no.

21| properties. 21 MS. RIBAR: Thank you.

22 Did | read that first sentence correctly? 22 MR. JOHNSON: Okay, thank you. Unless

23| A. Youdid. 23| Council has questions.

24| Q. Anddid you hear Mr. Macoskey testify earlier 24 MR. LEWIS: Absolutely not.
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1 MR. KAMIN: | have brief testimony. 1| Bellicini to the stand, please.
2 MS. MITINGER: That concludes our testimony. 2 EXAMINATION
3 MR. KAMIN: | call Mr. Ned Gensler, please. 3| BY MR. KAMIN:
4 EXAMINATION 4| A. My nameis Nicholas Bellicini, 202 Sussex Way, is
5| BY MR. KAMIN: 5| spelled B-E-L-L-I-C-I-N-I.
6| Q. Mr.Gendler, will you introduce your self and 6| Q. Dr.Bdllicini, doyou live adjacent to the
7| spell your name please for thereporter? 7| Genders?
8| A. | am Ned Gender, G-E-N-S-L-E-R. | liveon 8| A. Yes, I do.
9| Sussex. 9| Q. Areyou actually closer to the proposed funeral
10| Q. And Mr. Gendler, how closedo you livetothe 10| home crematorium than the Genslers?
11| proposed site? 11| A. Yes.
12| A. About 130 yards. 12| Q. Didyou hear Mr. Gendler testify earlier this
13| Q. And 130yardsor 130 feet? 13| evening?
14| A. Itismorethan | think it was, what did we 14| A. Yes, | did.
15| figure? About 175 yards. 15| Q. Would you agree with the testimony?
16| Q. And doesyour property sit above the proposed 16| A. Yes, | would.
17| site? 17| Q. Aspart of your experience on living on Sussex
18| A. Yes, it does. 18| Drive, areyou familiar at all with thewind direction
19| Q. And if the property, if a crematorium was 19| or any wind that happensto blow up there?
20| developed with a smoke stack, where would that smoke |20 A. Yes, | am.
21| stack come out in relation to your property? 21| Q. And doyou believethat wind would go ahead and
22| A. Probably even with my deck. 22| blow materials and matters from the proposed crematorium
23| Q. So, when you say even with your deck, you are 23| towardsyour house?
24| referring to the deck off the back of your home, 24| A. Yes. The predominant wind direction is directly
Page 91 Page 93
1| correct? 1| towards my deck.
2| A. Right. 2| Q. And--
3| Q. Doyou bélievethat if that smoke stack were 3| A. Andto Ned's deck.
4| erected and the materials as described came out of that 41 Q. Aspart of that, do you believe that that would
5| particular smoke stack that that would have a 5| have a detrimental effect on your property value?
6| detrimental effect on your property? 6| A. Yes
7| A. Itwill blow right in my face. 7| Q. And wereyou awarewhen you -- when did you
8| Q. Anddoyou believethat it would also have a 8| purchase your property?
9| detrimental effect on your property value? 9| A. Threeand ahalf years ago.
10| A. I would think so. 10| Q. Wereyou aware at thetime you purchased it there
11| Q. And asfar ashaving -- let me back up. When you 11| wasacommercial district there?
12| purchased your property, wereyou awarethat therewasa |12| A. Yes.
13| commercial district below you? 13| Q. Atthetimethat you purchased it, did you think
14| A. Yes, absolutely. 14| that therewould beindustrial development or industrial
15| Q. Ispart of that was your expectation therewould 15| uses?
16| be commercial useswithin the district? 16| A. No, it was not industrial.
17| A. Yes, offices, stores, you know. 17| Q. | havenothing further for Dr. Bdllicini.
18| Q. And do you believethat the uses proposed is 18| A. Thank you.
19| commercial, the crematorium useis commercial? 19 MR. JOHNSON: Ms. Ribar.
20| A. No, itisindustrial. 20 MS. RIBAR: Nothing, thank you.
21| Q. Nothingfurther for Mr. Gendler. 21 MR. KAMIN: The only other item that | would
22 MR. JOHNSON: Thank you. 22| offer, | didn't see that the zoning ordinance was
23 MR. LEWIS: Was he sworn? 23| offered as part of the record from the transcripts. |
24 MR. KAMIN: Yes, hewas. | call Dr. 24| imagine that all township documents are part of the
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1| record. 1| manager in Peters Township?
2 The last part of our presentation that we 2| A. 30vyears.
3| would like to offer isjust -- if | could approach. 3| Q. ldidn'trealizeit wasthat long. Aspart of
4 MR. ARCURI: Isthe ordinance part of the 4| being here, do you recall, maybe | should, | don't know
5| record? 5| if you have a copy of this?
6 MR. JOHNSON: We will make it part of the 6| A. I'mfamiliar withit.
7| record. 7| Q. Doyou recall the proceedings surrounding, | have
8 MR. ARCURI: Makeit ontherecorditis 8| a couple extras here, did everybody on the board get
9| part of the record. 9| one?
10 MR. KAMIN: Theonly item | offerin 10 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Weareshy up here.
11| addition, you can pass these one way or another. | can 11| Q. Mr. Silvestri, do you remember the application of
12| probably call Mr. Silvestri or Mr. Zuk to ask about 12| Forest Lawn Gardens, Inc. to Peters Township?
13| this, thisis a declaration of restricted covenant 13| A. Yes
14| affecting what is the piece of property known as Forest 14| Q. And | presented to you a declaration of
15| Lawn Gardens Realty in Peters Township, Pennsylvania. 15| restrictive covenant that appearsto be between Forest
16 Thiswas adopted in July 18th of 1997 and 16| Lawn Gardensthat appearsto bind the property and to
17| the only purpose for offering this document isto go 17| say that it will only be used as a funeral home and not
18| ahead and to show that as early as 1997 that Peters 18| used asa crematory. Have | adequately described that
19| Township recognized as part of being the beneficiary to 19| document?
20| this covenant that crematorium and funeral home were not 20 A. Basicdly, yes.
21| accessory uses and not compatible uses. 21| Q. Canyou just describealittle bit therationale
22 We believe the zoning ordinance has been 22| behind the adoption of thisback in 1997?
23| amended multiple times since adoption and believeitis 23| A. Forest Lawn was asking to have a portion of their
24| appropriate to go ahead and offer that into the record 24| property zoned commercial. The cemetery was zoned R-1.
Page 95 Page 97
1| to show the course of dealing how the township has 1| And they wanted to get a portion of the property zoned
2| treated this. 2| commercial.
3 MS. RIBAR: Mr. Johnson, | object to this 3 At the time they were specifically looking at a
4| only because the township is not party to this. Thisis 4| funeral hometo gointoit. And as part of their offer
5| not atownship ordinance, thisis a declaration by a 5| to make it more appealing to the township to rezone the
6| private property owner. It has no relevance on how the 6 | property they had offered to put in arestriction that
7| township has treated crematoriesin the past. 7 | crematories would not be part of that use.
8 MR. JOHNSON: The township isthe intended 8| Q. Andisthat becausethetownship recognized that
9| beneficiary of the covenant, isit not? 9| that wouldn't necessarily be compatiblein the
10 MR. KAMIN: If youwant | cancall, | 10| commercial district?
11| believe Mr. Silvestri was here back in '97, | can call 11| A. Generadly, yes.
12| him for testimony. | don't know if Mr. Zuk was back 12 MR. KAMIN: Nothing further.
13| herein '97, were you here Ed? | made a proffer. 13 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: | remind everyone too we
14 MR. JOHNSON: Any other comment with respect 14| areinto our ninth hour of thisthing, okay? We arein
15|toit? 15| the ninth hour. We are rapidly approaching the end,
16 MS. RIBAR: Other than the objection, there 16| okay.
17| isno basisfor his statement. If he wantsto call 17 MR. KAMIN: Just to be clear, we rest.
18| Mr. Silvestri, that is fine, but otherwise we have no 18 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Wonderful. We need more
19| background asto this other than it is being offered as 19| rest, believe me.
20| arestrictive covenant. 20 MS. RIBAR: | have aquestion for
21 MR. KAMIN: Why don't | call Mr. Silvestri. 21| Mr. Silvestri.
22 EXAMINATION 22 EXAMINATION
23| BY MR. KAMIN: 23| BY MS. RIBAR:
24| Q. Mr. Silvestri, how long have you been township 24| Q. Mr. Silvestri, do you recall a meeting that we
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had at the beginning of this process at the township
office myself, Mary Joe, Ms. Belusko and Mr. Johnson?

A. Yes

Q. Doyou recall we had questioned you asto what
the township'srationale was for excluding crematories
from the definition of funeral home?

A. Yes, and my answer was | wasn't really sure what
rationale was at that time. | wasn't exactly sure when
that was put into the ordinance.

© 00 N O g b~ W N P
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tonight, | apologize for not having been at the prior
meetings.

MR. LEWIS: You are excused.

JUDGE DiSALLE: Thank you. That crematories
are excluded under the ordinance. Crematories are
excluded. So, it seemsto me that being excluded isthe
same as being denied. And if they are proceeding, if
they are attempting to proceed under that part of the
ordinance, under that section which says, if auseis

10| Q. Doyou know now when that was put into the 10| neither permitted nor denied, that crematories are
11| ordinance? 11| denied because they are excluded, therefore, they have
121 A. I don't. | know that at one time crematories 12| no standing to make the application under that section.
13| were prohibited use. We have alist of prohibited uses. 13 In fact, they have no standing to put a
14| Then when basically when court decisions had you had to 14| crematory anywhere in the township. And | respectfully
15| provide, we eliminated that. 1'm assuming that is when 15| disagree with learned planner from Upper St. Clair when
16| it was eliminated as part of the funeral home. 16| she saysthat crematories are allowed in light
17| Q. But you do admit that crematories are not 17| industrial districtsin the township. Because as| read
18| specifically allowed anywherein the township? 18| that section, | haven't read it, but as| listened to it
191 A. No, | don't agree with that. | think we have 19| having been read, | don't think that they have standing
20| provisions for aspecial exception for use not provided 20| to proceed with their application under that section of
21| for. 21| the ordinance.
22| Q. But crematories, specifically a crematory isnot 22 That concludes my remarks, thank you.
23| alisted use? 23 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Let'srefrain from that
24| A. Right, itisnot alisted use. 24| time-consuming clapping. Thisis not Dancing with the
Page 99 Page 101
1 MS. RIBAR: Thank you. 1| Stars, I'm serious. Thisisaquas judicia proceeding
2 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: What | wanted to say was 2| here. We aretrying to conduct it that way. If you
3| that we have had arun of attorneysin thisthing for 3| were in a courtroom, you wouldn't be doing what you are
4| hours and hours. Now, there are a couple of people 4| doing. | please ask you, | ask you ever damn meeting to
5| tonight that wanted to offer additional testimony. | 5| act like adults. Okay? Let'sget it over with and be
6| want to give them the opportunity to do that. Isthere 6 | gentlemen about it.
7| anyone out there that would like to say something that 7 JUDGE DiSALLE: | apologizeif | look like
8| will not be followed by 14 cross-examinations? Come on 8| Heinz Ward.
9| up here, Judge, we will bring you first. You area 9 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Believe me, Judge, you
10| short speaker. 10| don't look like Heinz Ward. Who else would like to say
11 JUDGE DiSALLE: I'monly 5-9, you areright. 11| afew words?
12| My nameis Richard DiSalle, and having listened to the 12 MR. HAZO: My nameis Samuel Hazo, | live at
13| testimony of the learned planner from Upper St. Clair, | 13| 304 Buffalo Ridge Road. H-A-Z-O.
14| just have a couple of observationsto make. | won't be 14 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: | remind you, Sam, you
15| more than two minutes, | promise. 15| have given multiple comments before. So don't --
16 I think | heard her say that the section of 16 MR. HAZO: Actualy, no, not in the public
17| the ordinance under which this application was made 17| hearing. | have not.
18| providesthat if auseis neither permitted nor denied, 18 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: That was the Planning
19| then the application is appropriate under that section. 19| Commission?
20| Am | saying that correctly, Frank? 20 MR. HAZO: | spoke to the Planning
21 MR. JOHNSON: She also appended to that had 21| Commission and | came to one meeting in the proposed
22| to be comparable to other uses within the district. It 22| ordinance.
23| could be treated as a special exception. 23 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: I'm thinking the Planning
24 JUDGE DiSALLE: Okay. | aso havelearned 24| Commission, go ahead.
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1 MR. HAZO: You have seen mealot. | will 1| speaking aboult.
2| bebrief. | actually came here this evening armed to 2 It is not the quarter, it is not the pencil,
3| the teeth with research and the vast mgjority of itis 3|itiswhat isin between. It has also been said by
4| going to remain unsaid. | have changed my entire 4| Professor Neal Donahue. Professor Donahue is professor
5| approach. | have changed my presentation. Infact, | 5| of chemistry and chemical engineering at our own
6 | wrote the whole thing while | was sitting listening 6| Carnegie Mellon University. Inregard to crematory,
7| because enough facts have been given to be digested. 7| mercury that winds up as a, I'm sorry as a particle
8 | am, I'm a homeowner's president, so | will 8| outside a chimney stack will probably be rained out
9| speak only about home. When we all first learned about 9| nearby.
10| a crematorium being proposed, our gut reaction was just 10 The process that | won't go into, | have a
11| psychologically unpleasant. 1'm sure that is understood 11| littleillustration, | won't bore you with it. 1t will
12| by all. 12| berained out nearby. Now the one thing we have not
13 The very first thing and the very first 13| seen so far and now would be agood time to show it is
14| meeting when | saw Ms. Ribar come up, the first thing 14| that. That isthe proposed building and that is an area
15| she said was, and it was to the Planning Commission, | 15| of homes on Sussex Way.
16| believe, it was | understand that death and dying is an 16 There is no gage to gage distance except
17 | unpleasant subject. And | appreciate your understanding 17| that occasionally we humans tattoo the earth the rulers.
18] in hearing us out. 18| That will give you perspective. Those are two aerial
19 One of thefirst things | heard Mrs. Belusko 19| photos to the same scale. The distance from wall to the
20| say was not many peoplein the world can do what | do, 20| corner of that house is exactly 50 yards which is 150
21| meaning not many people have the stomach for it. And 21| feet.
22| that istrue. What she does is an appreciated and 22 On arainy day when acrematory is
23| needed profession. This has nothing to do with being 23| dispersing out of the stack everything it does, if one
24| anti cremation. Just the location of whereit is being 24| drop of mercury is enough to contaminate a small lake,
Page 103 Page 105
1| done. 1| what isit enough to do there, or there? Or on that
2 So everyone in the room regardless of the 2| play set?
3| side understands how people feel about this 3 | don't want to talk about facts, | just
4| psychologically. And then aswe started to learn about 4| want to talk about home. We mentioned the dermal
5] it, learned some facts about it, that iswhy we are 5| effects. And | read this and perhaps I'm stupid,
6| here. We are here tonight in this public hearing 6 | perhaps I'm misunderstanding this. It saysfor this
7| because this has the potential to add the most dangerous 7| evaluation the exposure pathway being evaluated is the
8| toxinsinto Peters Township's air that we have. 8| inhalation route. Although thereis potential for
9 To the best of my knowledge, the most 9| dermal or ingestion exposure to chemicals emitted from
10| dangerous toxins now are methane which you get alot of 10| the cremator that are deposited on the ground surface
11| from the Marcellus shale, something called hexagonal 11| over time. Soil sampling down wind of a cremator that
12| chromium which you get in an auto body shop when you are 12| performed over, thisis the sample, performed over
13| welding. Both of those are actually on the list of the 13| 112,000 cremations over a 40-year period found no
14| Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry on 14| contamination of mercury in the soil. Thisisfrom the
15| their most toxic. The methane is number 66. | said it 15| packet | think it was CEC-1 iswhat it was |abeled.
16 | wrong, the hexagonal chromiumis 18. But in thislist 16| 112,000 cremations over 40 years.
17| mercury is number three. 17 Itisa 1999 study. There were two things
18 And from what | read from the Matthews 18| that bothered me about it, first, 112,000 cremationsin
19| pamphlet, there is even some arsenic involved in the 19| 40 years means 7.7 cremations a day, every day, seven
20| crematory process which is number one. 20 | days aweek since 1959.
21 One drop, one mercury thermometer drop of 21 The other thing that bothered me, again,
22| mercury is enough to contaminate the food supply in a 22 | maybe I'm reading it wrong, you can't read it there, but
23| small lake. Onedrop. | actually have anillustration 23| itislabeled as ANON 1999. When | see ANON, anonymous
24| | brought of what one drop looks like, the amount it is 24|isadl | canthink of. The sole dermal and ground

Weber Reporting, LLC  (412) 401-6226 fax (410) 821-4889

Page: 27



Proceedings

Peters Township Council Meeting

Page 106

Page 108

1| exposure examplein that packet, and maybe I'm wrong, is 1| decision on thisthing at the June 27th meeting which
2| an anonymous study with a number of cremations that 2| will be the second meeting the month of June.
3| riva any crematory in the Nazi regime. 3 MR. KAMIN: Would it be possible for usto
4 Finally, one thing | wanted to point out 4| submit findings of fact?
5| justin listening, Mr. Kelly earlier stated and stated 5 MR. JOHNSON: Yes, | recommend if any of you
6| in the last meeting that funeral, I'm sorry, that 6 | wish to submit proposed findings and argument, whatever,
7| property values didn't change and stated a mass 7| do so by June 20.
8| comparison this evening when the Smith Funeral Home put 8 MR. KAMIN: Thank you.
9| inacrematory in 1996. 9 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: This proceeding theis
10 We arein uncharted territories. We have 10| adjourned. Thank you.
11| the only place that | canin my entire research say 11| (Meeting adjourned at 10:02 p.m.)
12| there was no death business there before. 1t wasa 12
13| furniture store. And now thereisafuneral 13
14| home/crematory proposed. That example has not existed 14
15| anywhere | can find in Pittsburgh in the surrounding 15
16| area. The Smith Funeral Home was founded in 1966, 30 16
17| years before they put the crematory in. 17
18 So people who moved next door to afuneral 18
19| home knew they were moving next to the death business. 19
20| Nobody on Sussex Way knew they were moving next door to 20
21| the death business or building a home next to the death 21
22| business. 22
23 o, if this whole thing goes through, we are 23
24| going to be the sole example of what happens when you 24
Page 107 Page 109
1| have nothing and then you have afuneral home and a 1 * oAk ok ok &
2| crematory. Then people can study us to see what happens 2
3| to rea estate values. 3| | hereby certify that the foregoing is a correct
4 In closing. We use the term residential 4| transcript from the record of proceedingsin the above
5| properties. We use the term housing plans. | am a 5| entitled matter.
6| homeowner association president. But those terms 6
7| regardless of their descriptive accuracy are empty 7
8| phrases. Whereweliveisour home. Where we sleep 8 .
9| tonight is our home. After our babies are born in the 9 gourt Reporter ' '
10| hospital, we brought them home. The only place my 10
11| elderly parents feel safeisat home. Home encompasses 11
12| everything, not just our property or the bricks that 12
13| built it. Homeis our family, our character, our 13
14| health, the symbol of everything for which we sacrificed 14
15| both material and out of love. 15
16 We are al here tonight because there are 16
17| many ways this can affect home. So, put yourself in our 17
18| shoes. If thereisonething we al share, it isthat 18
19| after this meeting we are all going home. Thank you for 19
20| your time. 20
21 CHAIRMAN ATKISON: Thank you. Anyone else 21
22| have any comments? Who made the comment initialy, we 22
23| should be alowed to clap? | could have guessed. Any 23
24| way. Wewill close this hearing and we will render a 24
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